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PROGCEEDI-NGS
(6:39 p.m)

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Good eveni ng, | adi es and
gentlenen, we're going to get started. Sorry, for being a
few nmonents late. This is a Public Hearing of the Zoning
Comm ssion for the District of Colunbia. Today's date is
July the 26th, 2018.

My nane is Anthony Hood, and joining ne are Vice
Chair MIler, Comm ssioner My, and Conm ssioner Turnbull
We're also joined by the Ofice of Zoning Staff, M. Sharon
Schellin, Ofice of Planning Staff, M. Lawson, District
Departnent of Transportation, M. Zi nmernman.

This proceeding is being recorded by a Court
Reporter and it's also Wb Cast Iive. Notice of today's
heari ng was published in the D.C. Register.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
provi sions of 11ZDCVR Chapter 4, as foll ows: Prelimnary
matters of Applicant's case, Report of Ofice of Planning,
report of other Governnment agencies, Report of the ANC
organi zations and persons in support, organizations of
persons in opposition, and organi zati ons of persons who may
be undeclared. Then we'll have rebuttal and closing by the
Appl i cant .

The following tinme constraints are nmaintained in

this nmeeting. The Applicant has up to 16 -- 60 m nutes, but
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we believe we can do it in 15, or less. Oganizations, five

m nutes, individuals, 3 m nutes.

All  persons wshing to testify before the
Comm ssion in this evening's hearing, | ask to register at
the wtness kiosk. The staff will be avail abl e throughout

the hearing to discuss procedural questions.

Pl ease turn off all electronic devices, at this
time, so as not to disrupt these proceedings. Wul d al
I ndi viduals wishing to testify, please rise, to take the
oath. Okay. Ms. Schellin, you're back? | was going to do
it. But, Ms. Schellin, would you pl ease adm ni ster the oat h.

M5. SCHELLIN: Pl ease raise your right hand. Do
you solemmly swear, or affirm the testinony you'll give this
evening will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothi ng but
the truth?

(Chorus of | do.)

MS. SCHELLIN. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Now, all you all going to be
testifying in this case?

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. All right. M. Schellin,
do we have any prelimnary matters?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes, we do. Expert w tness, the
architects have previously been accepted. The traffic

engi neers previously been accepted.
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The civil engi neer's previously been accepted, and
the zoning and | and use has been previously been accepted,
so just ask that the Conm ssion accepts them as experts, in
this case.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, Comm ssioners, |'msure we
want to continue those expert w tnesses, any objections?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay, we'll continue. Anything
el se, Ms. Schellin?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. M. Freeman, are you taking

t he | ead?
MR, FREEMAN.  Yes.
CHAI RVAN HOOD: We're ready to go. Thank you.
MR, FREEMAN: Thank you, sir. Good eveni ng,
Chai rman Hood and Menbers of the Conmm ssion. "' m Kyrus

Freeman, on behal f of the Applicant.

Here with ne tonight, tony inmmediate left, is M.
Jessica Bloonfield, also of Holland & Knight, Keith Turner
of Four Points, Laurence Caudle of Hi ckok Cole, and Erw n
Andres of Gorove Sl ade.

We, the folks you, who stood in the back, are
avail able to answer questions, if, if necessary. As t he
Comm ssion is aware, we are here toni ght seeki ng second st age

approval for an office building, what we call Buil ding Four.
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The Zoning Conmmission granted first stage
approval , pursuant to Zoni ng Conm ssi on Order 08-07, in 2013,
to construct the proposed office building.

The first stage approval authorized 90 feet and
the density as proposed. In granting the first stage
approval , the Zoning Comm ssion has, has al ready found that
t he PUD advances the purposes of the conprehensive plan, is
not inconsistent with the future | and use map, conplies with
the guide and principles of the conprehensive plan, and
furthers a nunber of the major el enents of the conprehensive
pl an.

So we're not going to spend any tinme on the
conprehensive plan tonight, but to the extent you have
questions, we, we have M. Detnmand (phonetic) here avail abl e
to answer those questions.

Instead, we wll focus on how our project is
consi st ent wth the second stage review standards,
specifically, we will provide a detailed site plan, talk
about transportation and mtigation and the buil ding design
and | andscape materi al s.

W have submitted a nunber of exhibits in the
record, so we wll, kind of, keep our presentation short
toni ght and focus, specifically, on the building and answer
any questions that are outstanding from fromthe Conm ssi on,

or OP.
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W' re happy to have OP and DDOT support. OP asked

for alittle bit of additional information, which we wll be
provi ding tonight. DDOT recommended a nunber of conditions,
we have agreed to nost of those conditions and, to the extent
that we disagree, | think, we're confortable with noving
forward, noting where we, where we don't agree.

We're happy to support, report that we have
multiple letters of support inthe record. W' ve worked with
the ANC and you'll hear from Conm ssioner Fuller tonight.

So all of our evidence, as, as wll| be reinforced,
by our presentation, denonstrates that we neet the standards
for approval. And with that, I wll turn it over to M.
Turner of Four Points.

MR. TURNER: Good eveni ng, Conm ssioners. For the
record, nmy nane is Keith Turner, representing Four Points,
LLC, the Applicant in this present case.

Four Points devel ops throughout the District and
has a particular interest in historic Anacostia, having
devel oped a nunber of buildings in the area, over the past
several years. W're commtted to the neighborhood and the
District, in general.

Fol | owi ng approval of the first stage PUDfor this
site, we helped form the Anacostia Business |nprovenent
District, which has a w de-ranging board that represents

busi ness and property owners in the i medi ate area.
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W also have strong relationships wth |[ocal
non-profits, including, but not to be limted to, Anacostia
Econom ¢ Devel opnent Corporation and ARCH Devel opnent.

That being said, this is a long-term conm t nent
and we are dedicated to inproving historic Anacostia
nei ghbor hood and continuing to be a part of the comunity.

Before our team does a detailed presentation on
Building Four, | want to provide sone relevant background
I nformation on the overall devel opnent.

The first stage PUD was approved in 2013 for an
eight-acre area that will contain, approximately 1.5 mllion
square feet of m xed use.

The next phase of the developnent i ncludes
Bui | di ng Four, which you're going to hear about tonight, and
It's going to be closely followed by a second stage
application for Buildings Five and Ei ght.

The subsequent phase will include Buildings One
and Two. Buil ding One recei ved second stage approval in My
of 2015, and it was extended by this Conmm ssion, on June
11t h.

W have worked closely with OP and DDOT and
appreciate their reports recommending approval of the
application.

In response to one of OP's coments about

expandi ng enpl oynent opportunities and busi ness opportunities
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near the site, we have conmmtted to the follow ng, as part
of the Order, should the Comm ssion vote to approve this
proj ect.

A DCES- approved apprenticeship program First
Sour ce CBE and Davi s Bacon requirenents, a detail ed marketing
program of all the enploynent opportunities to Ward 7 and
Ward 8 residents.

Specific Ward 7 and 8 enpl oynent opportunities
wll include, but won't be limted to, the reservation of 15
pr e- devel opnent and construction jobs, training and
apprenticeship for the Ward 7 and 8 residents that are hired,
establishnent of a contractor capacity devel opnent sem nar
series for CBE owners, reservation of three permanent | obs
for Wards 7 and 8 residents, for a mninmm of six years,
after certificate of occupancy, partnering wth the
Hospitality Program for the recruitnent, screening, and
training of hotel enployees, with a goal of ten percent of
the hotel enployees being Ward 7 and Ward 8 residents.

W're going to offer 2,000 square feet of
affordable local retail, for existing and energing |oca
busi nesses, at rental rates that are 75 percent of narket
rate.

And we're going to dedicate a m ninmum of 4,000
square feet of floor area for the Anacostia Playhouse, a

significantly subsidized rental rates for a five-year period.
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In addition, Four Points is engaged in extensive community
outreach, regarding the overall PUD and Building Four, in
particul ar.

We've done presentations twice to Conm ssioner
Fuller, twice to the ANC Executive Conmttee, onetine to the
full ANC, one tine to the ANC 8A06 Single Menber District,
as well as, to M. WIlson of the H storic Anacostia Bl ock
Association, the President of AEDC and the Anacostia
Coor di nati ng Council . We'll be presenting to ACC, again
next week, as well.

We've also worked closely with other community
st akehol ders, as evidenced by the eight letters of support
for this project that have been filed in the case record.

W are very excited to nove forward with the
devel opnent of Building Four and I'll be available for any
ot her questions, as well.

MR, CAUDLE: Ckay, good evening, Conm ssioners.
Again, ny nane is Laurence Caudle, I'm wth H ckok Cole
Architects. I'"'m going to take a few mnutes to do an
abbrevi at ed presentation of the project that you, hopefully,
are famliar with, startingwththe, really, the first page,
just to get us oriented.

Bui I ding Four is, of course, on the top left of
this page, here. It is bound by Railroad Avenue to t he west,

W Street to the north, there's an alley, directly to the
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south, and, of course, in the southeast portion of this site
Is, is an existing building we refer to as Building Three.

As per the first stage PUD, the diagram of the
building, really, isthereis a seven-story bar buil ding that
sort of edges the property on the west, which is appropriate,
given its context to the freeway, the Anacostia Ri ver beyond
and so forth.

There's a five-story building that anchors W
Street and Shannon Place on the right. And then, there's a
public, open courtyard that separates Building Three and
Bui | di ng Four.

The next page is the ground fl oor. Again, you can
see that significant public open space that separates
Bui | ding Three and Buil di ng Four. Qur main | obby for the
office buildingis, is right at the corner of the courtyard,
right there in the m ddl e on Shannon Place. To the right of
that is about 6,600 square feet of retail space.

To the back of the building is where the parking
and loading is. W' ve nmade sone recent changes to the curb
cuts to neet sone DDOT requests there, which |'ve been
accommodat ed.

To the top right there, is the fitness anenities
space, which will provide the |ockers for the bike roons,
which are in the parking | evel below. And then, on the left,

Is the first of the office space.
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You can see, the other change that we nmade here,
recently, per the request, is that we set back the courtyard
design to align with the retail, which we had pul |l ed back,
al so, to give the streetscapes a better condition and nore
wal k-ability there.

And you can see, on the right, also that the
bui | ding sets back significantly fromthe original property
i ne. That gives, also, a better streetscape condition on
t hat si de.

The retail wll open up and potentially up to
t hree spaces. It can be divided up. There is a separate
| oadi ng el evator that cones up through the building and w ||
service retail frombehi nd, so none of those activities w |l
be on the street side. | wanted to nake sure that was clear.
| think there was sone questions about that, as well.

Moving up to the roof plan. The heavier outlined
bar, of course, is a seven-story piece. The five-story piece
I's, again, there on Shannon Place and WStreet. You can see
there are significant green buffer areas are provided,
anenities terrace at the upper level and the northwest
cor ner.

The five-story piece al so has an anenity terrace,
as wel|. There is a stair, an egress stair that we do
bel i eve we're going to provide.

| think there was sone flexibility we requested.
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But we've added sone dinensions to the stair and the trellis
that, that extends over it, to make sure that it's clear that
we neet the, any setback requirenents fromthe edge of the
bui | ding. Another thing --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Coul d you show us where
the stair is, or would be?

MR CAUDLE: If youlook, it'salittlelight, but
on the lower bottomright -- let nme see, | can point here.

(O f the record comments.)

MR CAUDLE: [I'mgoing to use this cursor. The
hand is over where the stair is, right there. And t hen,
above that is a trellis that connects it. And there's sone
dinmensions, this is the closest it's set back a m ni num of
one-to-one in that condition and the stair is well-wthin
that. Any other question with that?

(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, howhighis the stair
going to be, then, the stair tower?

MR. CAUDLE: | think the stair tower is
approxi mately ten feet.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ten feet?

MR CAUDLE: It's only for the stair, itself.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR CAUDLE: It, it's not -- there -- it, it shows

up i n another section in the full package.
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Al right, thank you.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR, CAUDLE: So noving on to the exterior. Wen
this was originally presented to the ANC Executive Comm ttee,
It had a very different material pallet. There were sone
concerns that it really didn't feel Anacostia enough.

And, even though this isn't in the Historic
District, we appreci ated those cooments. And we, we changed
the materiality of the building to a brick, a light-brick
frame, which we felt was a little nore contextual with the
nei ghbor hood and wth sone netal and gl ass, obviously.

The material pallet is fairly sinple, but we did
a lot of sculpting and created a few nonents around the site
to, kind of, fit and knit the building within the site.

This, of course, is the freeway side. You see a
significant nove here, as this angul ated gl ass facade, which,
since it faces west, we think, will have a very nice effect
In the setting sun.

There's nothing nuch blocking it, so the
reflectivity of that will nmake it a very interesting object,
fromafar particularly, on the other side of the Anacosti a.

The buildings are anchored by bricks on both
sides. W use alot of franework to, to bring the scal e down
of the building, but you can see significantly that the

bui | ding steps down to the right by one story.
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Looking view from the west, excuse ne, from W
Street, you can see the five-story building, which we've
articulated with two colors of brick, one to really anchor
the retail, the other to signify the |obby entry.

That's al so separated by about three feet. On the
southern end, we nmade sone changes here to push back the
seventh floor by about 15 feet. That's really a six-story
brick piece you see on the left that waps around fromthe
| eft side.

And sone of that five-story |anguage, actually,
wraps around fromthe front the building to really hel p break
down the scale of the building, at this end.

Again, the materiality is pretty straightforward.
We have sonme contrasting brick that is a bit of an iron spark
and a wire cut to give it alittle bit of texture.

One, really, nmetal color that will be used to
frame the inside of the masonry openings. There's a netal
header that helps |lighten up the framework, but gives sone
the detail and alittle bit of the nundanity to the buil ding,
overall.

I'"'m not going to go into great detail on the
| andscape pl an, but, again, this drawi ng shows the alignnent
of the courtyard space that's pushed back to align wth the
retail totheright. Alittle bit enlargenent of that gives

you a little bit of idea of the scale, furnishings, sone
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| i ght fixtures.

There was one change that we nade, bel ow, here,
on Railroad Avenue side. W have since added sidewal k and
street trees that you see in the section up on the top. And
t hen, Erw n.

MR, ANDRES: Good eveni ng, Chairnman Hood, Menbers
of the Comm ssion. For the record, Erwn Andres, with Gorove
Sl ade Associ at es. We've worked extensively with DDOT in
I dentifying the elenents that are inportant, with respect to
access and circul ation.

So one of the things that we wanted to highlight
were that, for Building Four, the access to the building is
actually for, both, garage and loading is along Railroad
Avenue.

As M. Caudle identified, as a part of our work
for that building and that access, we have inproved Rail road
Avenue with a streetscape program that addresses their
| ssues.

Wth respect to the local transit facilities, the
siteis about three-tenths-of-a-mle away fromthe Anacostia
Metro Station and is well-served by a few bus |ines.

Wth respect to the characteristics, thenselves,
they are consistent with the stage one, previous stage one
PUD approval. The site plan, as M. Caudle had identified,

has been updated to address DDOT issues, which include the
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| nprovenents, pedestrian inprovenents on Railroad Avenue.

W have devel oped a Transportati on Demand Managi ng
Program that inplenments DDOT's conditions, and their
conditions, as M. Freeman had identified earlier, we have
agreed to many of them and they are outlined in our July 25,
excuse ne, July 25th Menorandum which M. Zinmernman can
confirm

Essentially, we, we do agree to nost of their
conditions. The conditions that we do not agree with them
we are, potentially, |ooking to coordinate with themthrough
permtting and addressing sone of their other issues in, in
| at er phases of the developnent. So with that, |'mavail able
for questions.

MR, FREEMAN: That concl udes our presentation.
We're happy to answer any questions.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you, all, very nuch,
for your presentation. Let's see if we have any comments,
gquesti ons. Let, let nme -- okay. You ready? Sonebody --
anybody ready?

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Conmi ssioner May.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Can you tell nme nore about

Buil ding Three? | nmean, | didn't absorb what the story was
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with that building, howthat canme to be. Is that one of your
bui | di ngs?

s that part of the PU-- | nean, it's within the
PUD boundary, according to sone of your maps, but it didn't
| ook like it's sonething that we revi ewed.

MR. FREEMAN: VWell, it was included in the
original PUD, but it's --

COWMWM SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR FREEMAN: -- as we went through that process
that was already in the process of being renovated and
updat ed, through separate permtting, so that building has
been renovated. It's fully leased to --

MR TURNER: Yes, the last two buildings, what
woul d be the, the next phase, beyond the two | described?

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

(O f the record comments.)

MR TURNER Yes that'll be in the | ast phase, but
right now, it's a fully-leased buil ding.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So it was an exi sting building
that was renovated? How was it --

MR TURNER: Ch, is it -- isn't he tal king about
22357

(O f the record comments.)

MR, TURNER: Ch, I'm-- | apol ogize. We have

different nunbers for all the buildings. Yes that building
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was renovated and opened in Decenber of 2014. It's
fully-leased to the D.C. Governnent.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And was it an exi sting building
that's, that's been --

MR. TURNER: Correct.

COW SSI ONER MAY: And when it was renovat ed, was,
did you, did it get a newskin onit, too, is that what --

MR. TURNER: Yes, there was --

COW SSI ONER MAY: -- it | ooks both --
MR TURNER: -- there was --
COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- pretty fresh.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER MAY: -- new skin, | nmean, 1t was an
old, I nean, the old police evidence warehouse, and it was
converted into a --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Cot it.

MR, TURNER -- arenovationinto a Class Aoffice
bui | di ng.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Ckay. And, what agency is
there, by the way?

MR TURNER: So in there you have Lottery Board.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MR TURNER: Taxicab Comm ssion, there's a small
DDOT of fi ce, Deputy Mayor, and Council Menber White's office.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: So it's a lot of the stuff that
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was across the street?
MR TURNER: Correct, 1t came out of the ol der
bui | di ngs adjacent to it --
COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.
MR, TURNER: -- across from WStreet.
COW SSI ONER MAY:  Right. But that was, that was

I ncluded within the PUD, but instead it was just renovated

as it was. And it, ultimately, wll it wind up being
redevel oped in the PUD, or is it just -- you do --
MR TURNER: No. | nean, it's, it's a new C ass

A office building, after conpleting the renovation.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, okay. So you, you do have
sone of these townhouses that are i mmedi ately adj acent. And
| can't renenber what we di scussed about that, during stage
one, but overall massing of this building is, as you have
designed it, is consistent wth what we approved in stage
one?

(No audi bl e response.)

COW SSI ONER MAY:  kay.

MR, TURNER:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: And have you had direct
engagenent with the residents of those buildings, either,
well, related to this particular action?

MR. TURNER: Not direct engagenents with each of

them individually, but several of them have been in
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attendance at the neetings that we did our presentations to
t he ANC.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So several of them okay. And
the last thing, | just have one -- | nean, |I'mnot going to
have too nmuch to say about the design, overall

| nmean, you know, it's -- | think it's, it's
certainly interesting and different fromwhat else is there,
and | think it'll be an inprovenent in many ways from the
existing architecture of that vicinity.

And they're, you know, the things that |I would
have to say woul d just be qui bbl es about details, and | won't
gointo that stuff. But there is one that | think, actually,
I's kind of relevant, which is the col or of the netal panels,
the way they are rendered versus what we see in the sanple.

| nmean, you had sone details that showed that.
| nmean, this is not super inportant, but when we |ook at
that, that image of the w ndow details, it |ooks |like a
pretty dark grey.

And the sanples board is behind ne and it's, you
know, what's behind ne looks like it's mybe a 50 percent
grey tone, sonething like that, which is quite a bit |ighter

t han what you have there.

And, even if it were, |like, an 80 percent grey
over here, it's still going to read a lot lighter in
sunlight. So |l -- and this is relevant, because | just, you
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know, | think, as you |l ook at that you m ght decide, yes, to
get the | ook that we want, so that the franes don't pop out,
because right now the franes are very recessive.

But when you're | ooking at that and you're going
t hrough, sort of, final selections and you | ook, oh well, you
know, we're stuck with this netal panel and it's, you know,
too costly, or difficult, to, totry to represent -- | nean,
| just think you ought to |ook at, at a broader range of
nmet al panel.

I mean, still that |evel of warnth is appropriate,
right, it seens to go well wth the dark grey and the, and
the red brick. | wouldn't go any warner, or cooler in the
type of grey.

But, you know, you m ght want to | ook at sonet hi ng
that's a little bit darker, so that you get that recess, you
know, recessed |ook for the w ndow franes. That's it,
because it's, it seens to be a critical part of how you've
made this frame. That's all.

MR CAUDLE: | agree. Appreciate the comments.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR, CAUDLE: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: All right, any other questions?
Conmmi ssi oner Turnbul | .

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair

thank you for your presentation. | guess, sonetines we do
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dunb things here, but --

(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: I, well, I guess, getting
back to your question, about the townhouses and the hei ght
of the building. | don't know what we were thinking of, at
the tinme, but | look at A37, Drawing A37. This has got quite
a view over into the backyards of these poor people.

But what, | guess, what concerns ne, also, is that
this looks like, oh it's a very nice place to walk, it's
going to be very nice and pleasant, but there, there's a
little niche on the ground floor, here, on your building.

And if you go to the floor plan, if you go to the
ground-floor floor plan of what's there, it's Building
Services, which is a lot of trash.

Now the, your, your drawing on A37 shows it's
sinply wide-open and it's of this pleasant little space that
peopl e are going to be wal ki ng by.

But I'Il tell you, right now, the way you're
showing it, you' ve got trash and you' ve got dunpsters and you
got a lot of deliveries, or junk, going in.

| think you're doing, you' re not respecting the
people in the back there. |f you're going to have -- if they
want to use this as an alley, if people are going to walk
back there, | think sonething needs to be done to this

service court, to dress it up and make it a little bit
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So I think, I think you need sone work on that.
| don't know what ny colleagues think, but it just -- and
maybe you haven't gotten to the point of actually figuring
out what it's really going to | ook |ike.

But you only get one vote here. This is not a
two-vote session. So | nean I'd like to see sonething that
woul d make that look a little bit nicer back there.

MR. FREEMAN. So just --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR, FREEMAN: Just so I'm clear, Conm ssioner
Turnbull. So on A21 --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, it --

MR. FREEMAN: \What does it --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: -- says existing building
servi ce.

MR, FREEMAN. Ckay.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: It says existing trash
area and then it's got a couple of dunpsters in there. But

your |ittle perspective shows like it's a very nice little

space.
(O f the record comments.)
COW SSI ONER MAY:  Wiere's the perspective view?
COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: A37. Aren't | | ooking at
the -- are we tal king about the sanme space, or am| wong?
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(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER MAY: |I'mglad you raised that. |
had a question about that, because there's an -- it |ooks
| i ke you' re adding a couple of transforners there.

| mean, maybe, it's, maybe we just, we need to see
a photograph of how it is right now, if that's an existing
ci rcunstance, but because you're adding the transforners, it
sort of puts it on the --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, maybe, you're right.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  -- our radar.

MR, FREEMAN: So ny, ny understanding is, all of
that services Building Three, the existing Building Three.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: Yes, but there are two new
transfornmers called out.

MR. FREEMAN:  New.

(O f the record comments.)

MR. FREEMAN: There's a wall --

(O f the record comments.)

MR. FREEMAN: -- around that.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ri ght . Ckay. So -- and
that's, that's, nmaybe, what we're seeing in the perspective
Vi ew.

MR. FREEMAN. Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER MAY: But | nean, seeing -- not
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across the tops of fences, as we do in A37, | think, would

help. So a view-- | nean, again, again, it nay be as sinple

as taking a photograph of what's there, right now, so we

understand howit's treated at Building Three. | don't know.
| mean, I'"'mchimng in on M. Turnbull's tine here, but --
(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)
COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, | -- no that's fine,
pl ease do. | guess, when | see sonething like this, and I
see the perspective, I'ma little bit concerned. | don't
know what's yours, what's not yours, then, and, and how

you' re addressing sone of the things that are yours.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: But, |I'mjust concerned.

| mean, --

(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: |I' m concerned about the
hei ght . I know you say you stepped it back, but -- these
peopl e have been there for years. | nean, |I'mjust sad to
see this. But, anyways, if you could describe nore about
what's happening in that corridor, try to define nore, |I'd

appreciate it.

Si gnage. You got a, A47 is your signage sheet,

you're asking for a flexibility. Basically, you're saying

the signage is going to be one feet high, the retai

going to be a foot high, is that what |'m readi ng?
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on A47.

You're saying it's prelimnary showing for
illustrative purposes only, it's font, color, material,
nmessage, and type and | ogo may be nodified, but the size wll
not, the height will not change.

MR. FREEMAN: So, Comm ssioner Turnbull, the one
foot dinension applies to the lettering.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR. FREEMAN:. So yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, you're okay?

MR, FREEMAN.  Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Okay. Al right, | just
want to, | just want to nmake sure we're all on the sane board
and we don't get sonething that cones back at three, or four,
feet.

M. Andres addressed that sone of the issues that
they're not going to do wth the Departnent of
Transportation, but what about OP, did you have sone
architectural itens you want, fromthe OP Report, you're all
onboard with what OP --

MR, FREEMAN: W are. OP asked for further
Information on the flexibility, regarding materials, andit's
shown on the materials board.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

VMR. FREEMAN: So that was their --
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ri ght.

MR. FREEMAN: -- their materials comment.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: But, the | anguage i n what
you originally submtted --

MR, FREEMAN: So, so we were okay wth all of

their proposed revisions to that --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes | -- and ny --

MR. FREEMAN. -- first stage approval.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: -- comment is, we've gone
t hrough this before and, you know, | think you need to take

with, just check wth M. R ddick, the | anguage that, either,
we finalize now, for what that, what that conports to, it's
simlar towhat OP said, but I think M. Riddick can give you
t he exact | anguage we've had on other --

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, in our -- you shared that
comment, at set down, in our prehearing subm ssion, we used
| anguage that was approved in a --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN: -- in a nore recent case --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well --

MR. FREEMAN: -- and is further --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Al right, | --

MR. FREEMAN: -- focused on --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: All | want to say is, |
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just want to nmake sure, in your Exhibit 3, on Page 10, you
still have the | anguage, within the col or ranges and nateri al
types, instead of color ranges of the material types. So
we're allow ng for col or change within the materials, but not
approval to change materials. That's the key elenent in
this. But, | think, as | say --

MR. FREEMAN:  Under st ood.

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: Ckay. Anyways, M.
Ri ddi ck's got that and it's very simlar to what OP had. But
--and, | think, M. Chair -- oh, the lighting on the top of
the roof, you're going for LEED gold, I'massum ng? Al the
| ighting up thereis down-lighting andit's nothinginvasive?

(No audi bl e response.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you. Vice Chair.

VICE CHAIR M LLER.  Thank you, M. Chairnman, and
t hank you for your presentation. And | appreciate the, the
LEED gold and the solar panels on the roof. And generally
the use of the materials, for this, for this project.

Yes, | guess, | guess, you know, we do approve the
massing at first stage. But what is it, what is the height
transition from of those adjacent row houses and the hei ght
of -- you're, you're at 90 feet, but | guess, you're stepping
back, a little bit, at that point --

(O f the record comments.)
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VICE CHAIR M LLER: -- adjacent to the row house.

(O f the record comments.)

MR. CAUDLE: Yes, let nme -- you have the ful
packages in front of you, so let ne --

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Right.

MR.  CAUDLE: -- let nme just get to that flat
el evati on. So, | guess, it's A41l. Yes, the, the building
steps down to six stories, wth about a 15-foot setback from
the seventh floor above. And that's what you're noting, |
t hi nk.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. And, and what's the di stance
bet ween t he back of those houses and you buil di ng?

MR. CAUDLE: |'"m pretty sure | do not have the
di mension there, but we can provide that. | don't think we

MR. FREEMAN. All right, the alley is about 15
feet and they have about a 20-foot rear yard, so it's about
30-35 feet. But we can confirmthat on a plan.

MR. CAUDLE: W can confirmthat.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And that --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Also -- let ne, let nme just say

MR FREEMAN:. Yes.
CHAI RVAN HOOD: | want to see a rendering, unless

you can point to ne to one showwing ne, if |I lived in that
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house, what | would see from that, in line, not up the
street, but fromthat backyard. If | was in the backyard of
one of those honmes that's closer to the project. Not a

down-the-street-view, but | need to see a rendering of what,
how | woul d see things.

VICE CHAIR M LLER Yes that was one of the
requests that we and the O fice of Planning, but I know, we,
we did make it at --

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

VICECHAIR M LLER -- at -- and we got sone, but

CHAl RMVAN HOOD:  Yes, | --

VICE CHAIR M LLER: -- think we need a better
under st andi ng of that.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yes. | don't need the trick angle
of the canera, | just want it, so | can see.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Al right.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: |'m sorry. Thank you.

VICE CHAIR M LLER There's no way to under ground
those utilities. |1'mglad you showed themin the picture --
not many architects don't show the existing poles that are
there and, but was there any consideration given to
under - groundi ng those utility poles, which are certainly ugly
everywhere in the Gty.

MR. FREEMAN: No, sir.
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VICE CHAIR M LLER  No? Gkay. Has the public's

benefits package been fornul ated, yet? Because, | thought
we were going to see sonething by the tine of hearing.

VR. FREEMAN: So I'll let Conmm ssioner Fuller's

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Ckay.

MR,  FREEMAN: So we net on Tuesday and we
devel oped, what we thought, were, kind of, where | thought
we were, and specifically we were told we were 80 to 90
percent there.

And, at about 3 o'clock, we got a request for a
MI1lion Dollars, which, which we, likely, wll not be able
to agree to, so everything that we agreed to prior to that,
we're going to do. W need to figure out how to, how to
resol ve this nost recent request.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: W don't have anything in the
record on that, yet, what those delineation of itens, so
we'll look forward to --

MR. FREEMAN:. Sure, | --

VICECHAIR MLLER -- getting that from either,
you or the --

MR, FREEMAN.  Sure.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: -- the ANC, or --

MR, FREEMAN: M. -- I, | -- M. Turner went

through it, but I can go submt it to --
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MR, TURNER: Yes, the itens that | highlighted

earlier were specific to --

VICE CHAIR M LLER.  Enpl oynent ?

MR TURNER: -- job creation and --

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Right.

MR TURNER: -- enploynent. There's --

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Do you have any --

MR. TURNER: -- several pages of other itens.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Yes, what you read from |
don't think we have in witing, we --

MR TURNER: That's ny testinony, but we do have
copi es.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Yes it would be useful, it
woul d be useful to have that in the record.

MR TURNER: | can, we can even submt copies of
the draft CBA as it is today.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: That would be great.

MR, TURNER:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: So we know where we're, where
we're working fromand where we hope to get. And, finally,
so this is, you're hoping to respond to an RFP from the
District Governnent for another District agency, or has that
al ready happened?

MR. TURNER: We have a signed LO wth DGS
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VICE CHAIR M LLER: And you know t he agency t hat,

or agencies that are contenplated for that?

MR TURNER: | do, | don't know that | have
perm ssion to rel ease --

VICE CHAIR MLLER: | got it.

MR. TURNER: -- that information, yet.

VICE CHAIR M LLER It's 200,000 square feet of,
200- pl us thousand square feet.

MR, TURNER: It's in the 195 to two in change

range, but we do have a signed LO, as of a couple of nonths

ago.
VICE CHAIR M LLER: A coupl e of nont hs ago, okay.
(O f the record comments.)
VICE CHAIR MLLER Okay. | think that's all ny
questions for you all, so thank you, very nmuch, this will be

another revitalization project in an under-utilized vacant

area. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. |, as the Vice Chair was
mentioning it, | didn't see it exactly worded in the OP
Report, if it's there, it's there, but again, | want to nmake

sure | get that view that | asked for previously.

| see we have a nunber of -- let's tal k about the
DDOT, and | know we can go to M. Zi nmerman. For the npst
part, | only saw, maybe, two to three, and | stand to be

correct, two to three issues, where you, you all disagreed,
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or disagreed with DDOT, is that correct?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes that is correct. And of those,
| don't want to speak for DDOT, but of those two to three,
I think they ended up agreeing with our position. Wy don't
| go through thenf

So the three i ssues were, the i nsul ati on of buil d-
outs on the east side of Martin Luther King at about four or
five intersections.

Qur response to that was, we' re happy to do public
space inprovenents in our site, or kind of imrediately
adj acent to our site. The problem is, a nunber of those
I ntersections are currently bei ng redevel oped by ot her fol ks.
So we agreed to revisit that in a subsequent application.

There was a request to rebuild a sidewalk on
Tal bert Street, which is a few bl ocks fromour site, and t hat
that rebuilding will constitute an anenity.

At that point we were well in our conversations
about what anenities the ANC was | ooking for and, and so we
decided to nove forward with the things the ANC was asking
for, because that sidewal k was about five bl ocks away from
our site, four or five bl ocks.

There was a request to, we, M. Caudl e described
the fact that we're setting back a portion of the courtyard
on our property, in order to provide a continuous

street scape.
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There was a request that we dedi cate that setback
area as a public easenent area. W agreed to set it back
but we're not at the point that we want to dedicate that
space, exclusively as a, maybe not exclusively, dedicate it
as a public easenent. So that was three. | think the fourth

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Let's tal k about the hourly rate,
did we get the results on -- yes.

MR. FREEMAN. The fourth was unbundl i ng.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, FREEMAN: DDOT asked us to unbundl e, not to,
kind of, do certain things, wth respect to rates. Qur
response was that, the mpjority of the building is going to
be occupied by a tenant and we're currently in the m ddl e of
negotiations with that tenant, as it relates to | ease of the
space, including parking, so we're not in a position to add
parking restrictions, given, kind of, where we are with the
t enant . And | think DDOT understood and agreed to that
posi tion.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: So that, actually, from your
stance in the -- well the Applicant's stance, as well as
DDOT, there's going to be continued dialog to try to resol ve
that issue, the way | understand it?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | can ask him too, but --
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MR FREEMAN: Yes, | don't --

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: -- mean, Is that your
under st andi ng?

MR FREEMAN: As, as it relates to that issue, |
t hought we, we answered that for now.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, so ny -- you answered it, for
now, but I'mjust trying to see, going down the |ine, where,
where we're going with this?

MR, FREEMAN.  Sure.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Because | know we went t hrough t he
sane thing wwth the Waterfront about hourly parking and all
that --

MR, FREEMAN.  Sure.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- so | want to nake sure there's
adequat e parking for those, who may cone and visit, or --

MR. FREEMAN: Sur e.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: -- retail shop, or whatever the
case may be. So I'mjust trying to get -- and | can ask M.
Zi mmer man, but | want to hear fromyou all, to see your point

of view

MR. FREEMAN: Sure. So | think what they, let ne
get their exact |anguage, because | don't want to m squote
what they were asking for.

My recollection is they were saying that we have

to prohibit the tenants from how they manage the parking.
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And, at this point, we're not -- the D strict, generally,
does not offer hourly parking for spaces that they own, or
manage, so practically speaking, we don't think that wll be
an i ssue, but at this point, we're not able to agree to that

specific condition.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. | will see where DDOT is
on that issue. kay, again, | think, the Vice Chair, or one
of ny colleagues, started down the line of asking the

question of the ANC. The ANC has asked us for, and | think
you nentioned additional requests cane in, didn't we do the
approval of the proffers in the first stage?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So this is sonething additional ?

MR. FREEMAN:. This -- yes, sir. This would be in
addition to what --

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN. -- what was already --

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR.  FREEMAN: -- what the Comm ssion already
viewed, as anenities associated with the project.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Ckay. And the Applicant's
anenabl e to having those -- oh, obviously, you are, you're
all open --

MR. FREEMAN: We are anenable to the things that

we have proposed, so far, we're not in a position to agree
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toa MIllion dollars in cash --

CHAl RVAN HOOD: So - -

MR. FREEMAN: -- additional --

CHAl RVAN HOOD: So - -

MR. FREEMAN: -- cash contri buti on.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: I'm I'mtrying, I'"'mtrying to
recall, 1s this the sane -- was it, was it, was it -- well,
actually, it was a request prior, or was this the sane case?
The $5 MIlion, was this --

MR FREEMAN. It's a --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- the $5 MIlion --

MR FREEMAN: -- it's a different case, but | do
believe it's the same ANC

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Oh, the sane ANC, okay.

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. All right. | don't want
to mx the two together. Ckay.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: But, just followng up on
that, so the draft that you just entered into the record that
you passed out --

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, sir.

VICECHAIR MLLER -- is this what you were, have
of fered?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, sir.
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VICE CHAIR M LLER: And, and is there a dollar

val ue associated with it that you can -- | nean, and sone of
It may not have dol |l ar val ues --

MR. FREEMAN. Sure. W can, we can go t hrough and

VICE CHAIR M LLER No, I don't need an
Item zation, | just, total dollar value that you -- and this
Is on top of the --

MR.  FREEMAN: | don't want to just nmake it up,
we'd have to go through and --

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN. -- and cone up --

VICE CHAIR MLLER. So maybe --

MR, FREEMAN: But sonme of it is discounted rent
for affordable rent for retail tenants, affordable rent for
the Playhouse, the reservation of pernmanent construction
jobs, the reservation of permanent operational |obs,
hospitality training.

One of the future buildings nay be a hotel, so
it's aconmtnent to the training and hiring of, of a nunber
of folks for the hotel. So they are what we believe are
substantial benefits, given that this is a second stage
application.

But, at that point, we actually offered sone cash

contributions, but apparently that was not enough, so we're
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willing to offer what we' ve already offered, or provide what
we've already offered. But we're not in a position to nake
a MIlion dollars in cash paynents to organi zati ons.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. kay, thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: What, what are we doing to nmake
sure that our pool's ready for these jobs, because we're --
and | say this all the tine --

MR. FREEMAN. It's a great question.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Yes. But let ne, let ne just
finish, so the Applicant can hear where | stand. W approved
these projects. And | do ride by. | do ny own, |'m not
goi ng to say enforcenent, but | do ride by. You can call it
enforcenent, or whatever.

And | see tags from Phil adel phia and everywhere
el se, so what are we doing to nmake sure our pool is ready?
And |'m not picking on this Applicant, | just, | see it all
over.

And sone of the recognize ne, when | ride by, sone
of them!| want themto see ne, if I'"'mcomng by. Because it
sounds good down here in this room but when the rubber neets
the road, we got to nmake sure to have our pool --

MR, FREEMAN.  Sure.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- ready to get those jobs.

MR. FREEMAN. So | can let Keith talk about the

speci fic experience on Buil ding Three and Progression Pl ace,
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but when you look at our CBA, we specifically included
provi sions about training to get people ready and prepared
for those jobs.

W also, when we net on Tuesday, one of the
questions was, well, how do you also get CBEs ready and
prepared, so we talked about training and infornmation
sessions to get the CBEs prepared for those jobs, as well,
so that's in the CBA And | think M. Turner can talk a
little bit nore about their experience on other projects.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. TURNER: Yes, thank you. So one of the things
we did on Building Three, which we weren't required to do,
at the tinme, is we did about a six-neeting series on capacity
and enhancenent for CBEs.

Once you have, you know, want to exceed those
requi renents, you talk to the GC, but it's really up to the
CBEs, and what we found, in particular, in that Ward was a
| ot of them weren't getting opportunities, or they didn't
have sone of the training when they were putting in their
nunbers, or putting in proposals, conpared to other folKks.

So we inconsultation w th a workforce devel opnent
group and consultation wth the GC, over a six-nonth period,
had nonthly neetings on, sort of, training CBEs, using
attorneys, using the GC s on how to respond for both public

and private operators for which they would qualify.
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And so we did stuff on finance, we did stuff on
proposal witing, we did stuff on workforce devel opnent, and
SO we're proposing to do that, again.

That being said, we still knowit's an issue. W
have spoken wth several groups that are workforce
devel opnent specialists in Ward 7 and Ward 8. W originally
-- that's why we expanded it to Ward 7, as wel|.

And we've net with several individuals, who run
wor kf or ce devel opnent prograns that we will |ikely partner
with, so that we can help to get out into the nei ghborhoods
and provide training.

As M. Freeman nentioned, you know, we have
al ready agreed that we'll have training and apprenticeship
for the Ward 7 and 8 residents that are hired.

We are going to do the marketing programfor all
enpl oynent opportunities that are going, specifically, to
Ward 7 and Ward 8 fol ks, in connection with the ANC and with
our wor kforce devel opnent team before we send themout to,
not only our DOAS requirenent, but also, before they go out
to the general public.

We realized that, you know, we're ready to hit the
ground in the comng weeks, to try and get that up to speed,
so that we can be ready for when those job requirenents are
avai | abl e.

And, specifically, we are conmtting to creating
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15 full-tinme jobs for the devel opnent, which was, you know,
approximately, a 24-plus-nonth period and three permanent
j obs that for that going forward

(O f the record comments.)

MR TURNER: That's outside of First Source, CBE,
and Davis Bacon. W're also going to have 2,000 square feet
of affordable retail, for I ocal and energi ng busi nesses t hat
we're hopeful wll generate additional |obs.

And for the Playhouse, you know, in our proposal
for our CBA, we were tal king about rental rates at 25 percent
of the market, for the first year, 50 percent for years two
and three, and for years four and five, 75 percent. So we're
trying to, not only engage and encourage | ocal and existing
and energi ng | ocal businesses to be part of our project.

And when we did our devel opnent over in Shaw at
Progression Pl ace, we had about 25, 000 square feet of retai
and we could've easily filled it with banks and dry cl eaners
and we used a lot of the local community businesses in place
there, as well.

It's inmportant to wus, it actually mnakes a
devel opnent nore vibrant and it nmakes it have nore character
and it makes it nore active, so that will be a big conponent
of every effort that we nake.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

(O f the record comments.)
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MR.  FREENMAN: One other thing | think we're

forgetting. [|'d call it a soft anenity. One of the things
that we heard fromthe ANC is a | ack of avail abl e space for
peopl e to congregate and have events, so we agreed to nmake
our courtyard available to +the ANC or any other
organi zati on, for eveni ng and weekend activities, with ajazz
concert, for exanple. Subject, obviously, to approval.

So, so that's what you would call a soft anenity,
Comm ssioner MIller. |It's not sonething you can really put
a dollar value on, but it's sonething specifically that we
were asked to do, which we've done.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCQD: So it's soft enough to where
there's no fee to use then?

MR. FREEMAN. So -- yes, it's free.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN: And it's soft --

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: And that would be sort of --

MR. FREEMAN. Ri ght.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN:. Soft in that, you can, you can just
go do it.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Ckay, but it would be a
coordi nated effort, so --

MR. FREEMAN. Ri ght.
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CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: -- it won't be 20 people, 20

di fferent groups having sonething at one tine, so okay. All
right. 1'lIl tell you that | had a chance to | ook at this,
briefly, while you all were talking and, while we won't
necessarily put this in our order we will point to it.

But, anyway, |'mvery, |'mvery nuch up on making
sure that the residents are the first ones to get this job,
the jobs. That's why | wanted to nake sure we get them
ready, before it's tine.

So -- because, what nornmal |y happens, in the past,
oh we don't have a pool, we don't have qualified people to
do the work, so now we got to go over here and, and find
peopl e. | want to make sure we, we start now, so we nake
sure to get the folks fromWrds 8 and 7.

MR, TURNER: We've already net with Devel opi ng
Econom ¢ Opportunities, which is an organi zati on.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Ckay.

MR, TURNER: W've nmet with Training G ound.
We've net with AEDC and we're continuing to work with, you
know, sort of, assenbling whatever we think will be the best
teamof folks to assist us in that regard.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  So |'m | ooki ng - -

MR. TURNER:  You are?

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  -- I'm|l ooking at your letters of

support and I'm getting ready to stop this Iline of
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questioning, but I'mlooking at your letters of support. You
have t he Anacosti a Econom ¢ Devel opnent Cor porati on, you have
them and you have HABA, the MKinney G oup.

"' m | ooking at the support, so you have -- |I'm
confident in the support you have, you have the necessary
tool s and the people, who are able to help you foster and do
exactly what you say in this job analysis. So |I'mconfident
in that, | just want to nmake sure that happens. GCkay? All
right --

MR TURNER: One other thing that | just want to
mention that, it's --

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  Sur e.

MR TURNER: -- sonething that we've, sort of,
commtted to that | think could be particularly interesting
Is the Hospitality Training Center, which is going to be in
sone office space bel ow the hotel.

W're commtting for two-and-a-half years, upon
approval of our agreenent to work and to try and put
Hospitality Training Centers in the office space bel ow the
hot el .

And the reason | think it's unique is Ballou High
School already has hospitality training, UDC, who we've
already net with and spoken with both, both their four-year
university and their Associate's degree, they both run a

certificate program an Associate's degree and a BA in
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hospitality training.

There's also a charter school that we net that's
already | ocated in MK that does hospitality training. The
concept that we're trying to work on, is to hold that space
avail able, get a Hospitality Training Center in there, so
that folks who are trained and that ten percent of the
enpl oyees that are going to be in the hotel above are com ng
fromWards 7 and 8 residents.

Besi des the federal Governnent, the hospitality
and tourismis the second biggest business in D.C., and so
the thought is, if we can get an established program in
there, not only can they gointo the hotel directly above the
office that's connected to it, but they can then nove to
other locations within the city.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Al right, any --

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  And --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- other questions, or conments?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And what's the tim ng on that
hot el ?

MR, TURNER: So the Building Five and Ei ght stage
two PUD applications, we anticipate to be in, in,
approximately, md to | ate Septenber.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Conmi ssioner May.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes, so the, the conversation

about, about the parking situation stirred sone questions for
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me. So the District Governnent is negotiating a | ease and
they're insisting on having bundl ed parki ng, so that they can
control the parking?

MR. FREEMAN. So, so the, the cost of the parking
Is included in their |ease.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MR. FREEMAN: So the --

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  And that's because the District
of Colunbia wants to make sure that it has |ots of parking
for its enployees --

MR. FREEMAN: Yes --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- and they don't --

MR, FREEMAN.  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: -- understand that it's
District policy to force everyone el se to unbundl e t henf

MR FREEMAN: We don't -- that, that is, that iIs
the --

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  So |'I1 ask M. Zi nmerman the
sane question, because there's a certainirony there, right?

(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER MAY: But that's, | nean, that's,
essentially, what the situation is, right?

MR TURNER: Yes, sir.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Anybody know what they charge

for parking, nowadays, for District enployees? | knowthat,
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when | worked in this building, it was $40 a nonth. That was
ten years ago.

(O f the record comments.)

MR TURNER: | nmean, | know, up and near our
office --

COW SSI ONER MAY: They' ve, they' ve, they' ve upped
i1t? They've upped it?

(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Twice that?

(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Three tines that?

(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Four tinmes that?

(O f the record comments.)

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. Well, at |east that part
of it is better. | nean, the thing about it is that there's,
| think that there is a tendency on the part of the District
Gover nment to, you know, nmake sure that there's anple parking
for its staff, when in fact, they should be doing everything
they can to incentivize people not driving and | don't see
t hat .

You know, DDOT tal ks a good gane, but they don't,
necessarily, enforce it on them or are able to enforce it
on their own ranks. So -- but | amglad, at |east, that the

prices have gone up in this building, because it was just
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crazy.

| mean, |, it was the -- to park for like three
days, three individual days woul d' ve been like the sane as
a nonthly permt, so | rode ny bike every day, but | still
pai d for parking, you know, in case it rained on a couple of
days in the nonth, or | had to go sonewhere el se. | nean
It was just crazy. Anyway. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, any other questions or
coment s?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right, let's -- does the ANC
have --

MR FREEMAN. M. --

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Yes.

MR, FREEMAN: M. Chair, | do just have one
additional point that I want to make.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Sur e.

MR FREEMAN: In preparing for, speaking of
parking, in preparing for our hearing today, we, | think, you
have the parking plan up, M. Caudle.

We notice that our parking spaces are 9x18, which
Is a ZR-16 Standard, whereas, technically, we're a vested
ZR-58 standard, where the requirenent is 9x19.

So we're asking for aflexibility with respect to

the, design flexibility, wth respect to the size of sone of
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t hose parking spaces, so that sone can be 9x18, sone can be
9x19. W, since 9x18 is what ZR-16 permts.

COW SSI ONER MAY: That's not flexibility, you're,
you're asking for relief fromthat requirenent from ZR-58.
| nmean, if the standard is 9x19 and you're asked to do 9x18
that would be a request for relief.

MR FREEMAN: Oh, we, we can add that, as if, if
It has to be relief, instead of flexibility, then yes, we do
have --

COW SSI ONER MAY: | nean, does, doesn't it have
to be, is there sonme reason why it would not be considered
relief?

MR, FREEMAN: So we've asked for a design
flexibility, in terns of the nunber and, and |ocation and
desi gn and | ayout of the parking garage.

COW SSI ONER MAY: And that, that, to ne, sounds
like flexibility.

MR. FREEMAN. So the extent that size has to be
relief, we are, we're happy to anend to ask for --

COW SSI ONER  MAY: | don't know why you're
splitting hairs on it, just ask for the relief.

MR. FREEMAN. We're happy to ask for relief to
provi de 9x18 - -

COW SSI ONER  MAY: | mean, if that's what's

necessary, | nmean, |, you know, |I'll |let sonebody el se deci de
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whet her that's necessary, but --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Wel |l just ask for both and we'l]l
have it covered.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: All right, any other questions,
or comments, up here?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, does the ANC have any cross
on the, what you heard, not your report, but any cross? You
can cone forward?

(O f the record comments.)

M5. FULLER: Good evening, ny nane is Geta
Fuller, I'm the ANC for 8A and |I'm actually, the ANC
Comm ssi oner for 8A06, the single nenber district, in which
this devel opnent wll take place.

A lot of things that are happening here tonight
IS not because the ANC really agreed on it, it's sonething
t hat happened the first stage PUD, w thout any ANC 8A i nput,
because there was no Conm ssioner. So we still have to nove
forward wth the cards that we're dealt.

One thing that |, we never saw materials, so you
guys have materials and they're behind you. This devel oper
never offered to show us the material s.

We di d speak of materials, because it is adjacent

tothe Hstoric District, and we did not want the sane orange
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| oud paneling that we see in Shaw, or any colors that just
really didn't, kind of, blend in with the H storic D strict.

And | see that they've chosen colors and they are
here, so we were wondering, when would the ANC at the
community actually get to see the sane materials that, that
you guys get to see?

MR, TURNER: W haven't provided the boards with
the presentations, but all of the materials were in the
presentations that we did at those neetings.

M5. FULLER: And, as they are, the materials are
there, they're still not true to life. You know, sonetines
you see nmaterials on a piece of paper, but when you actually
see materials, they actually |ook different.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: What | think --

MR. TURNER: Yes, we're happy to --

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Hold on, what | think you're
asking for is to have the boards to cone to the neeting,
right?

MS. FULLER  Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. FULLER: Exactly.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Well that's a, that's a --

M5. FULLER: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: -- very legitimate --
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MS. FULLER: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- request.

M5. FULLER Yes. And they should conme, so people
can see. Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | nmean, she can see them but |
t hi nk he wants your community to see them

MS. FULLER  Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. FULLER: Because there will be anot her neeting
and, and we'd |like the community to see what they'll | ook
i ke. The other thing is, the flexibilities of materials.
I, I'"'m I"'"mconcerned about the two-story hones that are on
Chi cago and the alley.

In one of the pictures it shows people wal king
down the alley. It shows sonebody with a stroller. It shows
a lot of people. | nean, it shows activity. Wat's going
to happen is the people that live on Chicago in those
two-story hones and on Shannon, wherever, they, they will no
| onger have the privacy that they once had.

And we're going to have a |l ot of cars novi ng back
and forth, howare we going to mtigate, or how are you goi ng
tomtigate the noise, the traffic, the sounds that they hear
all day and night, the trash cans, picking up your trash back
and forth?

And, | think, it was Conm ssioner Turnbull,
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Turnbul I, who brought up, soneone tal ked about trash in the
back and that was a concern too.

I"'mreally concerned how we're going to mtigate
the sound and all the activity of a fivel/six-story building
In the rear of these people's hones, or where they nmay have
had picnics or cookouts and now we have |arge buildings
over hangi ng t hem

MR, FREEMAN: Sure, we can answer that. If you
go to our ground-floor plan, all of the access, car, truck
access for this building, if you could point to it, M.
Caudle, ison Railroad and it is the furthest di stance of the
site away fromthe existing hones.

So if you could point toit? So with respect to
the equi pnment that M. Turnbull was asking about, that is,
that stuff is there. That's serving the existing Building
Three. That is not new equipnent that is being installed,
as a result of this project.

And so all of the truck access, all of the car
access, is from Railroad Avenue, M. Caudle, if you could
point toit, the furthest part of our site from fromthose
honmes on Chi cago.

M5. FULLER: So are you telling nme, you're going
to put a barrier up, like they have, | think, near North
Capitol and New York Avenue, so that other cars and trucks

can't enter fromChi cago, or Tal bert Street, and cone t hrough
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the alley and cone to your building? Because --

MR. FREEMAN: Well, we don't --

M5. FULLER -- it's just like -- one nonent.
Traffic is like water, a |leaking roof, they wll go to the
| east resistant path. And, if it's traffic backed up, for
a large building of this size, with all the enpl oyees that
you' re tal king about, people are going to be trying to get
to work and try to get to work on tine.

So | don't see everybody just driving down
Railroad, | see people driving down Martin Luther King to
Tal bert to Chicago to W any way possible to get to work, and
I, I have to raise this, to ask you, how are you going to
mtigate these people just going on Railroad?

MR, FREEMAN: So I, | don't, assumng this is
cross-exam there is no access from the alley into the
bui l ding. That -- no vehicular access fromthe alley into
t he bui |l di ng.

M5. FULLER But doesn't that alley go to Railroad
and doesn't Chicago go to Railroad? I'm |I'mjust saying,
Chi cago dead ends into Railroad. You can make a right on
Rai lroad, go to Wand then turn into your building.

It's a two-way street. You can also go through
the alley behind the houses, which dead ends into Railroad
and still make a right and go back to WStreet. You cannot

say that this is, | nean, you can say --
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MR. FREEMAN: But there's a house there.
MS5. FULLER: -- but --
MR FREEMAN: | guess, you could, if, if you --

M. Caudle, if you go to Sheet AOS.

M5. FULLER: |, I'"mjust saying there's --

MR. FREEMAN: So | ook at --

M5. FULLER: -- a lot of traffic.

MR, FREEMAN: |If you | ook at Sheet A03, the, the
Chi cago Street cones up, there's an alley that runs north to
south and then east to west, so | don't, | don't know that,
we, we haven't | ooked at it.

But I'm not sure why a vehicle would cone up or
down Chicago, turn into an alley, and then turn to Railroad
and then enter the parking garage.

M5. FULLER Well they don't have to turninto the
all ey, Chicago dead ends into Railroad. | live there, |
know, Chicago turns into Railroad, at the very end. And you
can see --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: See, here's --

M5. FULLER: -- those houses.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Here's, here's what I'm here's
what |'mgoing to say, here's what |'mgoing to say, and |
and | appreciate Comm ssioner Fuller and, and the work she
does and she lives there. W can sit here and | ook at

di agrans and stuff all day.
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But, | think, you all are going to be going back
out there, anyway, right? You're going to take the, | know

you're going to take the boards back out there.

And, obviously, you still have sone unfinished
busi ness, fromthe way | read it, in the record. Sone of
t hose concerns, | think, Conm ssioner Fuller, --

M5. FULLER:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- you all can -- you -- |'m not
cutting you off, now, you can still ask it.

M5. FULLER: Al right.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: But | think you all need to give
her, her and her comunity, sone type of assurances. And so
even t hough, they m ght not be happy all the way, but try to
give them a confort level, as you -- if -- on how this
devel opnment goes of, of a confort |evel, so, because she
| ives there, she lives there. Ckay.

M5. FULLER Well and that's why | wanted to, with
Comm ssioner May, | think he made a great point about us
really trying to park cars. One of the things that DDOT is
really trying to do, this project is tw blocks from the
Metro, there's a Metro, there's a wal kabl e Metro.

We shoul d be having bi ke racks, Metro, we should
be doi ng scooters, anything but driving cars through narrow
streets of a Historic Anacostia that's already congested.

We've got to --
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, so -- yes.

M5. FULLER: -- get people to the Metro.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Can -- do you have a question
for the Applicant about that?

M5. FULLER: Yes, | would like to know, why we're
so top heavy on trying to put it -- well, | guess, this is
really the city, DDOI, why are they trying to put so many

enpl oyees to park and drive, when their whole -- everything

that DDOT is saying, is like, we want wal kable, we want
transit, we want people back on the Metro. W have to -- so
| don't -- it's really a DDOT question, |'msorry.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: So why don't we, why don't we put

that one in the parking | ot and when you have a chance to ask

DDOT - -

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MS. FULLER: Ckay. And, okay, I, I, as far as
wor king with DDOT, | have sone really -- | nean, I'm |' mnot

really sure how to ask these questions.

Because, one of the things that we're having --
one of our residents, as a matter of fact, the owner of the
Anacostia Playhouse just got hit by a car at Martin Luther
Ki ng at Good Hope Road. That's how bad the traffic is. Like
two days ago.

So when they start noving all these trucks around
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and bringing people in and out, you know, building these
bui | di ngs and, even just the -- and all of the traffic, how
are we really going to mtigate, with the |ights and the new
bui | ding at Maple View Pl ace, and the ot her new construction
at MK, how are you guys working with those different
devel opers to understand the traffic patterns and, and what
your project is going to do to the community? | nean, how
-- is it going to cause us nore gridlock?

MR. FREEMAN. So --

M5. FULLER: Are you working wwth all of thenf

MR, FREEMAN: So the short answer to your
question, Comm ssioner Fuller, is that M. Andres can
describe the actual findings, but we perforned a traffic
study, which we sent to the ANC, which, which we sent to
DDOT.

And, as part of that study, we identified a nunber
of mtigation neasures, we identified a nunber of
transportati on demand nanagenent neasures. W tal ked about
bi kes. W're installing a Capital bike share, expandi ng two
Capi tal bi ke shares.

(O f the record comments.)

MR. FREEMAN. Three, sorry. Three Capital bike
share stations. W are, |'mdoing a nunber of electric car
charging stations, inside bikes, outside bikes, so we're

doi ng a nunber of transportation demand nmanagenent neasures,
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whi ch are on the screen there.

M. Andres can go through themnore. And, again,
we did atraffic study. That study took into account all of
t hose background stuff, projects.

MR TURNER: Yes, | think that's inportant to
mention, iIs the CTR that we did, was the full buil d-out of
all three projects, not just Building Four, but it included
the two other ones that are comng in and it included four
other projects that are within the vicinity, so it included
Mapl e View Flats and three ot her ones.

MR, ANDRES: And DDOT's official response is
identified in their July 16th letter, which |, essentially,
identifies their evaluation of our traffic study.

And in that, they' ve recommended these mtigation
measures and, as part of their conditions, are what we are
actual |y agreei ng to, which supports your point, where we are
trying to be nmulti-nodal in addressing the inpacts of the
proj ect.

M5. FULLER: Ckay. | wll -- it's alot here and,
and | think one of the other things that I, I want to address
Is, Is you said you got sonmething at 3 o'clock, let's be
clear that, we net just Tuesday, Tuesday.

And we actually sat down, for about four hours,
and went through your CBA and, and your traffic plan, then

| got it back today, or last night, sonething |like that.
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(O f the record comments.)

M5. FULLER  Today. | got your response today.
So let's not act |ike | sent you sonething back. | sent you
sonet hi ng back, after |I got your response and |'ve been here
all day, at HPRB, testifying for other things in Hstoric
Anacosti a.

So what |I'mtrying to say to you is, | really
haven't had a chance to reviewwhat, it was a young | ady t hat
sent nme four docunents and | did not get a chance to review
t hose four docunents, thoroughly, before |, before |I cane
her e.

So | don't know, if the things that |I ask you, if
they were incorporated, but what | heard today is that, you
guys backed down on sone of the nunbers.

Yesterday, it was maybe |ike, oh well, Tuesday,
It was six people that you were going to gainfully enpl oy,
now | hear three, before it was 4,000, now | hear two.

So, so what I'mtrying to say is, | haven't had
a chance to review their responses and the changes that you
actually nmade. So I'm --

MR. FREEMAN: And | don't, | did not nean to
suggest that, Conmm ssioner Fuller, we have worked closely
with Comm ssioner Fuller, so | did not, in any way, nean to
suggest that, that you were, sonehow, non-responsive.

I, I, I did want to be clear, though, that we
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cannot commt to a MIlion dollars in cash contributions,
whi ch, which is what we received today.

M5. FULLER  Ckay. And | want to be clear that
you're going to have a CGovernnent |ease and that you're
getting certain nonies from the Governnent and it's |ike
noney, noney, noney fromthe taxpayers, but the, the citizens
of the District of Col unbi a, speci fically, Hi storic
Anacostia, we have a park with maybe sone plugs, so that we
can have a jazz concert in the evening.

Wien | go to the Wharf and | go to Navy Yard, or
what ever, they got water parks, they have things for people
to do, they have places for Kkids.

You got -- this is a whole PUD and we're breaking
It up in so many ways and sections that | really don't see
where this community is really getting alot of play fun from
it.

It sounds |i ke devel opnent where people wll cone
in and they' Il get their |eases taken care of with other
District noney and, and they' ||l nake noney, but the comunity
still doesn't feel like, and that's what | was told, they
don't really feel like that this is a part of the community.

And, | think, we need to, like, really, |ook at
how do we bring the comrmunity into this project and stop
pi ecenealing it building by building.

It seens a ot of District Governnent noney is
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going into it, of which I'mnot opposed, because if we don't
take it, sonebody el se probably wll.

But what | do have a problemwth is that this
comunity, itself, you're taking away our skyline, because
you have now a 90-foot, 90 feet buildings that, that the
residents of Historic Anacostia would no |onger have that
| ook and feel.

It's a small street. It's a small community.
You're, you're bl ocking everything that we see now w th your
tall buildings and you and your tenants will benefit, we
won't benefit, because of your tall 90-foot building al ong
the freeway, we won't get anything but your buil ding.

MR. FREEMAN:. | --

M5. FULLER: -- you know, so --

MR. FREEMAN: We'll certainly be happy to talk
about that. I'"'m not quite sure how $100,000 to HAPS,
$400, 000 to the Anacostia --

M5. FULLER: There's no noney to --

MR. FREEMAN. -- Coordinating Council --

M5. FULLER -- HAPS. If youread it again, there
IS no noney to HAPS.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. FREEMAN: Four, $400,000 to --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Here's what | want to do. Here's

what | want to do.
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VMR. FREEMAN: -- sout heast --

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Hold on --

MR, FREEMAN: -- wth a --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- hold on, hold on, M. Freeman.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. FULLER. Ch, if you want ne to --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Comm ssi oner Ful ler --

M5. FULLER: -- 1"l tell you.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Comm ssioner Fuller, here's what
I"'mgoing todo. | let that goon for alittle while because
the way I'mviewng it is because, if this discussion had
been had at an ANC neeting, or a comunity neeting, |
woul dn't have to have an ANC neeting down here.

And | can tell you, I, ny colleagues and | don't
appreci at e havi ng an ANC neeti ng down here, so what, what |'m
saying is, what needs to happen is that discussion needs to
go back out to the comunity and have it.

| don't usually have ANC -- | go to plenty ANC
neetings, plenty. And those kind of things are hashed out
i nthe ANC, sonetines, small er neetings than t he ANC neeti ng.

And yes, you probably did it, but this lets ne
know t hat sone questions were not answered, there's stil
sone unreadi ness, and there's still sonme concerns.

Sol, | don't think, | don't think it's too far
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away, | just thinkit's, it's, it's everybody getting on the
sane page. Because we're going to develop and you're going
to go hone, Ms. Fuller and themgoing to still be there. Not
you, M. Freeman.

MR. FREEMAN. We, we are, | believe, going to the
ANC on August 20th and again on Septenber 4th.

(O f the record comments.)

CHAl RVAN HOOD: See t hem August 20t h?

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Well, first of all --

MR. FREEMAN. That's ny under st andi ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- if you all nmeet on August 20t h,
nmy hat's off to you, because nost ANCs don't neet in July and
August, so | want to commend you all for neeting on August
20t h and taking your tine to do a volunteer job.

M5. FULLER: | don't know about a neeting at
August 20t h.

MR TURNER: Well, when we net with you, you had
mentioned that we nay be able to present the CBA to the
Executive Comm ttee on August 20t h.

M5. FULLER: Ch, okay.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. FULLER: That's the Executive that's not the
ANC.

MR. TURNER: Yes.
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(O f the record comments.)

MR TURNER: And then, to the full ANC on, it was
either the 4th, or the 7th.

MS. FULLER: Yes. And, and we did --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: I n Sept enber?

MR TURNER: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. FULLER  And the ANC did wite a letter. |
don't knowif it made it into the -- and, and that was --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: We actual ly have two.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. FULLER What we're tal king about, now, is the
thing that we asked, is that we be able to continue to work
through our CBA, the rest of it, we, we can't really do
anyt hi ng about it.

But, we do want to know, you know, what the
bui | ding | ooks and feels |ike, over these two-story hones,
and the activity, the novenent. | know I'mgoing to get a
| ot of push back fromthe residents.

They don't really understand how large this
building is and |l oom ng. A lot of themare ol der and they've
been living there for a long tinme and, you know, sone of the
residents --

CHAl RVAN HOOD: So - -

M5. FULLER: -- don't cone out.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, Conmi ssioner Fuller, you all

can have a discussion, all right, though, at the neeting,
what ever, the 20th, and I wll, | would just ask that, and
l|'"mgoing to ask the conmunity, as well, just make sure that
any requests, or whatever you all are going to discuss that
you're fair, okay?

M5. FULLER | will. And | was wondering, if, if
the Board would take into consideration a letter that we
actually sent in and put in the record, is --

CHAI RMVAN HOCOD:  Which one is that? W have two
of them

M5. FULLER: It was fromthat, the, the one from
that, fromthe Chair that canme on July 24th.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Is that the one about the --

M5. FULLER: The schedule here and the vote
I ncl udes the support --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Yes, yes, we ---

MS. FULLER  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Yes, yes.

MS. FULLER: But our CBAis not finalized and, and
then that's why we put the date as the 7th, because we
t hought that we could work Septenber 7th.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Yes, |'m not sure when, when we
wll do the vote on this. | knowit won't be before --

M5. FULLER: Ch, okay.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- | know it won't be before the

7th, because | don't even think we neet before the 7th.

M5. FULLER: The 17th.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay, it's not tonight.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ch, we neet the 17th? Well, it
definitely won't be tonight. Yes, so it'll probably be
around the 17th.

M5. FULLER: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. All right, anything el se

M5. FULLER: | don't have anything el se.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So, so let nme ask you this, did
you, did you also do your presentation at the sanme tine?

MS. FULLER  Yes.

CHAI RVMAN HOOD: |I' mjust curious. | nean, you did
Cross exam nation, so while you're up, | was going to tel
you to keep your seat. Dd you have sonething else you
wanted to share wth us?

MS. FULLER: No, not at this tine.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MS5. FULLER: | nean, it's alot of, alot of it's,
actually, to the Cty, because if DDOT is giving them
gui dance on what it's going to look |ike and feel 1ike and
OPis, it'sreally not them they're going by, | guess, what
DDOT - -
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CHAl RVAN HOOD: Ckay, SsoO --

M5. FULLER: -- tells them
CHAI RVAN HOQOD: -- so hold your seat, and we're
going to, I'mstill going to cone back to you. So sone of

t hose questions that, that may be applicable, or applicable
for tonight, you can do that, because we're going to hear the
O fice of Planning and DDOT Report, okay?

MS. FULLER: And, and yes, and one other thing,
and this is just for the record, it, it's ne in this room
one Comm ssioner, and we have Phil Pannell, who is with --

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Who carries a lot of weight, so
you have a |lot of weight with you.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MS. FULLER: Yes. But, but what |'m saying is,
it, it's alot on one Conm ssi oner, when you have experts and
| awyers and architects and people, who do this all day every
day.

And then, | cone in here and |' mone person trying
to, like, hold dowmm a PUD. This, | don't know what to say
about this, just --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Just help you. You're not, it's
not like one -- | cantell you this, you' re doing a very good
job, I"Il tell you that. Okay, solet's goto the Ofice of
Pl anni ng and DDOT.

MR, LAWBON: Evening, M. Chair and Menbers of the
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Comm ssion. Joel Lawson, for the Ofice of Planning. |'lI
keep this really brief. Ofice of Planning remains in
support of this second stage PUD.

W do appreciate the Applicant provi di ng
additional detail on their enpl oynent and dedi cati on of space
for local retail and for the Playhouse.

This was, kind of, the first | heard about this.

My apol ogi es. That they sent it to the Project Mnager,

earlier today. | didn't receive it, until today.

So just in general, | think we're very supportive
of those efforts from the Applicant, as well as of the
Chair's coments, regarding training prograns. We | ook

forward to the Applicant providing additional details on
t hose, on those offers into the record.

Wth regards to the parking relief that was rai sed
this evening for the spaces that are nine by, potentially,
9x18 feet, as opposed to by 9x19, O fice of Planning, whether
that's flexibility, or whether that's actually relief, Ofice
of Planning would have no, no concerns with those relief
requests. And with that, thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you, M. Lawson. Let's go
to M. Zi nmer man.

MR ZI MMERMAN: Good eveni ng. Thank you, Chairman
Hood and Comm ssSi oners. For the record, nmy nane is Aaron

Zimerman, with DDOT. As you heard, in M. Andres' and M.
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Freeman's presentation, the Applicant has addressed all the
comments in DDOT's report and we've cone to an agreenent on
all of the transportation conditions for Building Four.

These commitnents, by the Applicant, include the
reconstruction of Railroad Avenue, the w deni ng of WStreet,
significant upgrades to the public space design on all sides
of the site, an inplenentation of a revised TDM Pl an t hat
further encourages usage of non-autonotive nodes of travel.

Mbst not abl y, the TDM Plan includes the
Installation of a new bike, Capital bike share station, as
wel | as, the expansion of three other bike share stations,
near by.

So with all of the conditions docunented in the
July 25th, 2018 Gorove Sl ade Menorandum which was upl oaded
to the record, earlier today, DDOT has no objection to the
approval of the second stage PUD

And, if | may, | just wanted to address a comment,
by Comm ssioner My, a little bit earlier. Your comrent
about the, the irony of, you know, the District requiring
devel opers and private properties to unbundl e their parking,
but then, you know, there's the perception that they then,
don't do that thensel ves.

| nmean, we're aware of that perception and, you
know, DDOT continues to push on all applications, private

devel opers, public, you know, public devel opers.
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And, you know, | think, what we can do, at DDOT,

you know, aside fromcontinuing to push for those on each of
t hese projects, you know, we can have a conversation wi th DGS
about, you know, policies that they have with | eases and, you
know, continue to pursue those avenues for, potentially, you
know, changi ng, or anending their policies.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Do you know if any -- and do
you know if any such conversations have already happened?
| nmean, is there ever a conversation about those policies,
so that DGSis aware of, sort of, best practices that you are
trying to pronote?

MR ZI MMERMAN: |' mnot aware of any conversati ons
t hat have happened, recently. | haven't been a part of them
This i ssue doesn't cone up too often. | can think of, maybe,
one.

If I, if I can renenber correctly, there was a
case we were here for, last year, | think it was one, maybe,
one of the park side parcels.

We had a |lot of discussion back and forth about
t he unbundl i ng of parking and, ultimtely, you know, it cane,
cane down in agreenent with the Applicant that, that it
couldn't be pursued, at that tine.

But, in terns of conversations between DDOI and
DGS, |'mnot aware of any that have happened, recently, but

| think we can, you know, restart those. W think it's a
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good idea, especially, if we see nore and nore of these
com ng up.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Well | think, you know, |, |
appreciate that and | think that, it may be the sort of thing
that just isn't on the radar of all of the decision nakers,
who probably need to be thinking about it.

MR, ZI MMERMAN:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And so |I'msure you'll raise
it, within DDOT, and O fice of Planning canraise it intheir
channels, and |I'm sure that the Director of the Ofice of
Pl anni ng woul d be in support of that and would be willing to
talk to Director GIllis and D rector Murootian, about how to
push these, you know, bring everything into line, because
It's just good smart pl anning.

MR LAWSON: Sure, I'm |I'm happy to raise that
up. I'mactually not aware of DGS requiring, through a | ease
like this, parking for enployees. It's certainly not
provided in the building I'"'min, or buildings that other
people, | know, are in, there.

There may sone requirenents for a |imted nunber
of parking spaces for agency vehicles, for those limted
nunber of agencies that still have a small nunber of
vehi cl es, but we're happy to bring that up.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Wl I, you know, I, | think one

key difference is that, Carol Mtten negotiated the | ease on
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the building that you are in, and she didn't even own a car,
so she wasn't that sensitive to -- no, | don't, |I'"msure she
was very sensitive to it.

But, | think, the issue, | nean, at |east, when
| worked for the District Governnent, the i ssue was providi ng
fl eet vehicle parking spaces.

And here, it just seens |like there's such a large
nunber, | nmean, to require that nunber of spaces that | heard
bef ore, was 200 spaces, or sonething, for, they were part of
t he | ease.

| nmean, that's, that's alot nore than just fleet,
unl ess, maybe, it's DPW and they keep the fleet there, |
don't know. But, who knows, maybe, it's all about fleet, who
knows?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, anything el se?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: Al right, any other comments?
Commi ssi oner Turnbul | .

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, thank you, M. Chair.
M. Zinmerman, what's the condition of the alley?

MR ZI MVERVAN:  You nean, the alley to the south
of the property?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes. Right.

MR ZIMVERMAN: [It's a, | knowthat it's a 16-f oot

public alley. 1'mnot sure of the exact, the texture, or the
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condition of the surface, | can't --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: VWhat about, | mean, the
lighting in the alley, is the |lighting adequate, or --

MR ZI MVERVAN: You know, | don't, | don't have
the --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Wel |, here, here, ny only
question is, on, the Applicant has this conposite photo
nontage on A37, and it's -- | nmean, | don't want to nmake a
big deal out of it, but | see this tel ephone pole has got a
light for the alley, it looks |like it's going to fall down.

It looks like it's being held up by the wires that
goto different places. |, | nean, |'mjust curious, is that
sonething you would -- is that -- | nean --

MR Z| MVERVAN: You know, we, you know, we
typically don't get involved in the design of the alley,
unl ess the Applicant is proposing sonething, or if sonething
I s obviously deficient.

In this case, you know, they weren't proposing to
touch the alley, or do anything --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR, ZI MMERVAN.  -- so.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: |'mjust, |'mjust | ooking
at this and |I'mjust wondering, you know, |, | see a mmjor
bui l ding and they've already done one building and | see

this, when you do sonething like this, there should be a
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meshi ng i n the nei ghbor hood.

There's, sonething should cone together and say,
we're going to be a partner and do things, and |I'm just
| ooking at this and I"mjust like, | can't inmagine how the
Applicant would even want to see a picture, from this
viewpoint, with this telephone pole |ooking |ike this. I
nmean, it looks like -- | don't know, it's, it's -- I'm-- |
can't inmagine.

VICE CHAIR M LLER Wl | that's what pronpted ny
questi on, about under --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ri ght.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  -- under-groundi ng t he pol es.
But, | --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well, this --

VICE CHAIR M LLER: -- | appreciate that the
architect --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Showed it.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: -- showed it. W --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR MLLER. -- wusually don't --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: W don't -- yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER -- ever see it, except where
It's becone an issue and the ANC has requested it, so --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Wl l | nean, |'mglad you

brought that up, before -- the fact that it's |leaning --
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VICE CHAIR MLLER. So we appreciate the --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | nean, a new pol e would
be nice. | nmean, sonething to, at least -- but -- all right,
t hank you, M. Zi nmer man.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

VICE CHAIR M LLER: | guess, |'m here, as Vice
Chair, so | think the Chairman wll be back very shortly.
So I would associate nyself, | would associate nyself wth

Comm ssi oner May's remarks about, and Conm ssioner, and M.
Zimmerman's desire that the District agencies get onboard
wth what the District policy is.

| nmean, ZR16, as | recall, for this project, it
requires only 73 spaces and we're at 324, which | guess is
consistent, or in the ballpark of what ZR58 required.

But the, there is a policy, there has been a
policy shift of these transportation plans that the District
Gover nnment has put out, that the Mayor has put out.

And, to the extent we can be hel pful, in getting
DGSto, to, tocone into the 21st Century, with what the 21st
Century transportation polices are of the District
Governnment, |et us know what we can do, to be hel pful.

If, if -- soand the Ofice of Planning, we really
appreci ate you doi ng whatever you can to, to assist in that
effort. | guess you're not in the sane cluster, or are you,

in terms of when you, when you neet, as, as agency
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representatives with the Deputy Mayors, is DDOT in the sane

roomwth DGS, but -- they are in the sane room so -- and
Is that under the City Adm nistrator?

MR ZI MVERMAN:  You know, those are neetings |I'm
"' mnot, necessarily, involved in.

VICE CHAIR MLLER | don't nean to get into al
this inter-district stuff, but --

(O f the record comments.)

VICE CHAIR M LLER -- | just would encourage --

MR ZI MVERMAN.  We're happy to do that.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you. That's okay. M.
Lawson, | think | asked this question, nmaybe, at the first
stage, or, or | don't think | did, it's set down.

But, in your, in the OP Report, I, I, it rem nded
me about the question, which |I think |I did ask, at first
stage, in terns of the conprehensive plan, the future |and
use map does call for nedium density residential, nedium
density commercial, which this project certainly fits in
wth, as all of the rest of the PUD does.

But I, it, it junped out at ne, again, that it,

that the policy map calls for nei ghborhood conservati on area,

which | realize does allow for, encourage and fill
devel opnent, which is, | guess, what this would fall into,
but --

MR LAWSON:. We, we agree with that statenent.
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VICE CHAIR MLLER: -- that 1t, that it's infil

devel opnent. But, it, it -- are you going to proposing --
It doesn't seem|i ke conservation is what, when we're doi ng
a 200, 000-square-foot building, here, and the next door, it
doesn't seem | i ke conservation is the right policy.

It seens like it's, for this parcel, | think, it
shoul d be a nei ghborhood enhancenent. Are, are you all
proposi ng any anendnents in this cycle?

MR LAWSON: I, | don't have the Ilist of
amendnents in front of ne --

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

MR LAWEON: -- so | don't know if one is being
pr oposed.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

VICECHAIR M LLER: Yes. And | didn't nean to put
you on the spot, but I, | just, it just seened, to ne,
sonething that's out of whack. So I'Il just nmake that

comment, w thout asking for you to further comment, unless
you want to.

MR LAWSON: No, | would just reiterate that, the
Comm ssi on determ ned that this project was not inconsi stent
with the conprehensive plan --

VICE CHAIR MLLER. At the stage --

MR, LAWSON: -- at the stage one approval.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)
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VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

MR, LAWSON: And that this proposal is consistent
with that stage one approval.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Okay. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, any other questions, or
comments, up here, Ofice of Planning, or DDOT?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. | want to thank you. Does
t he Applicant have any cross?

MR. FREEMAN: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Does the ANC have any cross of,
either, Ofice of Planning, or DDOT?

MS. FULLER: Yes, both, Ofice of Planning and
DDOT, or whonever. I, I really do want to understand nore
about your plan for the how they will really mtigate, you
know, the houses that, that are in the alley?

And the Comm ssion did bring up the pole, why
don't, what | haven't seen a lot of in our comunity is how
we're really building the streetscape, so that vyou're
bui | di ng new bui | di ngs.

And | know you're doing sonething on Railroad,
w deni ng, w dening the street on W you're w dening, what
about | anp posts, what about streetscape, what about, |ike,
so we can hang banners and flowers and things?

| just don't really see your whol e plan, where is
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sone -- you're building this, kind of, new devel opnent, you
know, in the community and how does it, you know, work with
Martin Luther King, as you go from Chicago all the way to
Good Hope Road?

Because, this project does go to U Street, which
I's one block off of Good Hope, and what are you guys doi ng
to help enhance --- just Martin Luther King and all the

little arteries that feed into this devel opnent, how does it

| ook and feel for the comunity? WIl we get the new
teardrops? Wat -- what will you -- you know, are we getting
new trees to line the street, you know. \Wat's the
beautification is what |'m basically asking, and howis it

bei ng cohesi vely done?

Along wth the Goup -- the Menkiti G oup, you may
not know, but the M.K Gateway partner, because this -- this
butts right uptoit and then, also, it's adjacent and across
the street fromanother District project known as Mapl e View
Fl ats, owned by DACD --- well, DACD produced that.

MR ZI MMERMAN:  So back during the stage one PUD,
and | | ooked at a broad vision for the whole area and now
we're comng in and |ooking at individual parcels and how
that fits in wth that broader vision.

So with this developnent, we're really just
| ooki ng at Buil ding Four and the streetscapes that surround

it and the inpacts to -- generated by just building nunber
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four.

O her buildings will conme in, you know, as you
heard the Applicant say earlier, Building Five, Eight and
Ni ne, which are further to the north.

And then, | think, it sounded |ike the next phase
woul d be all the properties along Martin Luther King Avenue.
And, at that point intinme, |I think that's when we, at DDOT,
feel confortable working with the Applicant on exactly what
the new streetscape along Martin Luther King will ook |ike
at that tinme, including the build-outs that we were tal king
about before, which would be, you know, part of pedestrian
| nprovenents and then real |l y enhanci ng, you know, the quality
of the design along the street there. But not necessarily
related to Building Four itself.

Regarding the alley, typically, we don't do
upgrades to the alley as part of developnents like this. |
nmean, t he al |l eys are meant to be for, i ke,
back- of -t he- house-operations, |ike for -- it |ooks Ilike
there's vehicle parking for the row houses, but also the
| oadi ng area for Building Three.

And that's, really, where we want these activities
to occur isin the alley so that, you know, we have a really
ni ce public space along the remai nder of the public streets
surroundi ng the property.

M5. FULLER: Ckay. And sone of the -- you're
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correct, sone of -- sone people do park in the rear, but sone
peopl e enjoy their backyard. It's not all just parking. So
iIt's -- sonme people choose to and sone don't.

The other thing is, | do want to know about your

crossing safety for pedestrians. Even though, maybe you're
beautifying al ong Railroad, WStreet, because that's what it
-- and Shannon. WII you be doi ng sonething on Shannon, as
well? And will it --

MR ZI MMERMAN:  Yes, correct.

M5. FULLER  And will it go from Wto Chicago?
WIl you guys do that entire square, 1|ike, Chicago, W
Rai | road, Shannon -- Shannon? That's the square that hol ds

the existing new building that is leased out to the
Governnment and then it's going to hold this building. Have
you thought about at |east doing that square bl ock?

MR ZI MVERVAN:  Yes, so if you | ook at the graphic
that's up on the screen right now, you can see, north of
Bui l ding Three -- which is, kind of, fromthe m ddl e page to
the right, as it's shown on the screen.

So from Building Three -- the northern edge of
that -- up to WStreet, that's what's being proposed wth
this application, is to inprove the streetscape al ong there.

And we've gone back and forth a couple of tines
with the Applicant on that and, you know, there's a nunber

of things that they have -- they've done to include nore
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street trees, closed curb cuts -- which also restores
on-street-parking -- and al so, noving back the little, |ike,
green square courtyard that they have in order to have a
wi der sidewal k. So.

M5. FULLER. And | understand that -- and maybe
|'"'m beating a dead horse -- but, once again, we're not
bringing in, actually, aresidential street to hel p i nprove.
| mean, we have the existing building that's there with the
Executive Ofice building.

| just think that we should, like, just |ook
broader that |little -- that one block. And we should really
just think about addressing that bl ock. And, maybe, you're
not going to do it, but I do want to put it out there.

And the other thing is about safety, crossing
these streets. Now you've got a lot of traffic noving back
and forth. You' ve got traffic that's going to be com ng on
W Railroad, Shannon, and believe ne, Chicago.

What traffic mtigation pedestrian safety --
because we don't seeml|i ke we get speed bunps anynore. And,
li ke | said, soneone was just hit. And we're going to be

very concerned about 300 cars noving back and forth in that

littl e area.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ms. -- Commi ssioner Fuller, I'm
going to -- |'"mgoing to ask, now, that you, kind of, ask the
questi on, because sone of this, I'"'msure you all can discuss
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M5. FULLER Well --
CHAl RMVAN HOOD: -- when you have either the --
M5. FULLER: The question is --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- O fice of Planning and DDOT - -

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

M5. FULLER: The question is, pedestrian safety

and traffic mtigation, what are they going to do?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Pertaining to this project?
MS. FULLER  Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. FULLER: That's -- yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MS. FULLER: Because, now we have all of these

cars going in underground parking. How -- are you going to

rai se sidewal ks, like, I don't know --

answer .

CHAI RMVAN  HOQD: Let's give them a chance to

M5. FULLER: Ckay.

MR ZI MVERMAN. So with this devel opnent, | nean,

the Applicant has put in new sidewal ks around this bl ock

where Building Four is. And they're also -- you know, there

w |

al so be crosswal ks, and curb ranps for wheelchairs, et

cetera, et cetera, but that's really, generally, around this

(202) 234-4433
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ar ea.
And then, as other properties cone in, they wll
do the sane thing and, as each property devel ops and i nproves
the facilities around their property, you know, you'll have
a cohesive network, you know, over tinme. So.
M5. FULLER Ckay, so you won't be putting any
rai sed -- are you guys thinking about howto really address

t he pedestrian safety around this new buil di ng for people who

are already in other buildings that will be crossing over?
That's all |'m asking.

"' mjust saying, think about it. | know you're
saying crosswal ks, but sonetines, in buildings of this

magni tude and devel opnent, you mght want to do sonething
that rem nd peopl e that pedestrians are crossing and this is
a residential area. That's what I'mtrying to say.

MR ZI MVERVAN:  And we general |y don't proactively
put out speed hunps, you know, sonething |ike that woul d have
to be a resolution by the ANC to DDOT formally requesting
DDOT investigate it further.

And then, you know, our folks wll go out there
and, if there's an actual clear observed problem that's
al ready existing, then sonething |ike, you know, speed hunps
m ght be warranted.

But, generally, we try to build the best design

Into the streetscape as we can, hence the Applicant renovi ng
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four, or five, or six curb cuts surroundi ng the property that
m nim zes conflicts wth pedestrians and vehicles related to
this devel opnent. So.

M5. FULLER Ckay. No further questions. |'mnot
getting an answer.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Ckay. Al right, and |I'm sure
they will -- OP and DDOT, whi chever one -- woul d be happy to
cone out to your ANC neeting, at your all's request. Arrange
t hat . Al right, let's see where | am Ckay, any ot her
Government reports, Conm ssioners that | may have m ssed?

VICE CHAIR M LLER I think we had a Police
Departnent -- a MPD report in the record saying that they
didn't see anything.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: They di dn't have any concerns.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: The letter from MPD, that's
Exhi bit 23, okay. Thank you. Anything else that | may have
m ssed, or m ght not have m ssed?

We haven't -- actually, | was going to -- we do
have a nunber of letters, as | nentioned earlier. |I'm going
to nane a few, for not wanting to | eave anybody out, but |
think the record speaks for itself, and you can check the
file.

We had a | ot of support letters. W have the MPD

letters that stated -- and I'Il just leave it at that, for
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now. And, naturally, the ANC -- we just went through that,
t he ANC conversati on.

Ckay, do we have any organi zations or persons who
are here who are in support that would like to testify?

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Yes, well, organizations or
persons in support.

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. M. Pannell. The Honorabl e
Phil Pannell .

(O f the record comments.)

MR, PANNELL.: Good eveni ng, Conm ssioners. My
name is Phillip Pannell, I'"'ma Ward 8 resident and | also
work in Ward 8 for the past 25 years as the Executive
Director of the Anacostia Coordinating Council.

|'ve worked at our headquarters at 2401 Shannon
Pl ace, Sout heast, so this is a developnent that | know w ||
touch ny neighbors quite personally and intimtely.

Three nonths ago, the representatives of Four
Points, LLC attended a nonthly neeting of the Anacostia
Coordinating Council, which is a 35-year-old non-profit
consortiumof individuals and organi zati ons that are i nvol ved
with the revitalization of Anacostia and its adjacent
nei ghbor hoods. Basically, all of Ward 8.

And, the presentation was warmy -- if not
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ent husiastically -- received. The concern of those in
attendance -- and | would say there were around 70 people
there -- was that that type of presentation needed to be

experienced nore widely in the community by nore people.

So I'mglad to announce that, Four Points and the
Anacostia Coordinating Council wll be co-sponsoring a
community neeting, next Thursday, from 6:00 p.m to 8:00
p.m, at the 1800 Martin Luther King Avenue, at the, at the
Anacostia Gateway O fice Buil ding.

And we, we'll, others that wll be hosting this
neeting are the Anacostia Econom c Devel opnent Cor porati on,
Arrington D xon and Associ ates, |Incorporated, and, as of this
eveni ng, Conm ssioner Geta Fuller.

What ACC did, in terns of helping to get the word
out about this particular neeting, was to ask Four Points to
provide flyers, which the organi zati on so graciously did, and
so | have been Iliterally going from door-to-door
particularly, in Shannon Place and Chicago Street, which
that's the neighborhood that's going to be nost directly
| npacted by the buil ding.

And, nost of the people there, absolutely, had no
I dea that this is comng. So l'mglad to say that, we wll
have this neeting next Thursday. And this wll not be the
first, you know, like a, a, this, and only neeting.

But, hopefully, we can develop sone type of
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agreenent, so that the community can be conti nuously updat ed,
as to what is going on, as far as this developnent is
concer ned.

CHAI RVAN HOCD:  All right, we thank you very much
for your testinony, providing that testi nony and t hat i nsi ght
on what was, what's about to transpire. Let's see if we have
any questions, or conments?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Nobody?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR OITEN. Al right. Thank you --

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: No, hold tight. Does the
Appl i cant have any?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Does the ANC?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Thank you, very nuch, M.
Pannell. Al right, any organi zations, or persons, who are
here in opposition?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Any organi zati ons, or persons, who
are undecl ared?

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Can you can up and identify
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yoursel f, and you may begi n.

MR, OITEN. (Good eveni ng, Conm ssioners. M nane
Is Chris Oten and |I'm representing D.C. For Reasonable
Devel opnent . W are, we were just infornmed about this
hearing earlier today.

We are allied with organi zations in the area that
have nenbers in the area. And, basically, just wanted to put
on the record sone key fundanental things that | think wll
probably get discussed at this neeting that's com ng up.

But, it's very clear that these types of projects
are going to have significant inpacts on the surrounding
nei ghbor hood. The first stage was di scussed a decade ago and
-- well, 2008 is the, is the date on that and | think it was
heard, again, in 2013.

But, you know, the public, since then, has cone
to better understand what planning i s supposed to be in this
city, especially, vis-a-vis, the conprehensive plan
200, 000-square-foot infill project here that is in a
nei ghbor hood conservation area, with buildings face online,
the property line, no setbacks, despite the courtyard.

It is significantly different than nost of the
other projects at existing buildings in the nei ghborhood.
There was an exhibit produced by the Applicant of the
bui | di ngs on Chi cago, |ooking west, and you can see the row

houses, conpared to the proposed building, and it's, it's
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not hi ng |Ii ke what exists.

Now, when you start conparing, you know, you start
commut atively | ooking at projects in the nei ghborhood, that
like Planning is supposed to do, Mple View Flats is
right-face online, this will be face online, you're going to
start seeing a canyon effect.

People's light and air is going to be effected.
There's no undul ation in the building, architecture, so what
does all this do? Well, since it's so significantly
different, as we've seen in NoMa and, also, in lvy Cty,
where there's brand new buildings that are significantly
different than the existing comunity.

Those, the housing prices, the housing taxes, the
rents, go through the roof and people can no longer live
there. It's called nassive displacenent and it is par for
the course, wth developnent in this city.

W want to see a mtigation systens in place, tax
abatenents for the surrounding comunities, tax freezes, for
the surroundi ng conmunity on their properties. W want rent
abatenents for the people, if this is going to go in.

This i s the biggest building proposed inthe area,
with the highest densities. W believe Exhibit 23 is
conclusory. There's no FEMS report on the record, about how,
If they have the capacity to, to respond to this nassive

project and still exist and still respond adequately for the
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exi sting conmmunity.

Exhibit 25, the OP Report, doesn't really discuss
t he affordabl e housing that's involved here. Twelve hundred
dol I ar-studi os are not affordable.

Since there's office space i nvol ved here, we want
to see nmuch nore significant affordability for housing for
famlies, so that's three-plus bedroons. W don't see a
report from DHCD di scussing this.

And, let ne see, | et ne nake sure |' mcovering all
the issues. And, of course, the jobs. W want to see, in
writing that, any j obs associated with this project and award
to the benefit of Ward 8 residents and Anacostia residents,
In particular. That has to be in witing and, as part of the
full ganbit of conditions.

But, noreinportantly, is the overall inpacts that
this project represents and the | ack of planning we're seei ng
around it, especially, because it's in a neighborhood
conservation area.

And, again, D.C. For Reasonabl e Devel opnent allies
with organizations in the area, |ike Enpower D.C. and CARE
and they have nenbers in the area.

And we're seeing what's happening now in Ward 6
and Ward 5 around these nmajor projects that are drastically
different than the surrounding areas and that is nmassive

di spl acenent. We do not see any efforts to mtigate that,
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and, and folks in Ward 8 are going to see that and they're
going to feel that.

And to Conm ssioner Fuller's point about
pedestrian safety. W have a pedestrian naster plan in this
city. None of these projects are being | ooked at that plan
and it needs to happen, because you can't just introduce a
200, 000- square-foot project into a nei ghborhood that doesn't
have anything like that in the nei ghborhood and not expect
pedestrian safety conflicts.

Massi ve trucks. AlIl the bul |l dozers that are going
to be running around there. W have a lot of kids in the
nei ghbor hood there. It's, it's sonething that needs to be
taken seriously. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. Any questions up here?

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: There, there were a nunber of
| ssues that were discussed, prior to your arrival. | wll
tell you that, hopefully, you wll join the neeting, for the
nei ghbors, who were nost i npacted and cane up and, hopefully,
you -- | don't know if you heard all of their testinony,
Conm ssioner Fuller, as well as, M. Pannell, al so.

There will be a neeting cone up real soon fromthe
nei ghbors, who, who live in that area, so hopefully you'l
be able to attend.

(O f the record comments.)
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MR OTTEN. 1'Ill pass it along to them thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Well, | nean, |I'm saying,
t he nei ghbors, who live in the area, who --

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Yes. (kay.

MR OITEN:. 1'Ill pass it along to the groups that

CHAI RVAN HOOD: To the groups that you're working
with?

MR OITEN:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: (kay. Good, good. All right, and
you nmay want to have a discussion with them if they wll --

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: -- yes, okay. Al right, does
the, before you | eave, does the Applicant have any cross?

MR FREEMAN: No, no cross, | would like to --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Do you have --

MR. FREEMAN: -- | had sone rebuttal --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: You have sone --

MR. FREEMAN: -- but no comments.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Comm ssioner Fuller, do you
have any cross?

M5. FULLER: No thank you.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Thank you. Ckay. Any
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ot her questions up here? Not seeing any. M. Freeman, would
you, do you have a rebuttal, or any closing after that?

MR FREEMAN: Sure, |I'll do both. As it rel ates
to rebuttal, first of all, I1'"d like to have the opportunity
to submt a witten response, because M. Qten went through
a lot, so I want to nmake sure | have a chance to put a
response in witing, just to nake sure --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, | don't think we have any
obj ection, for the record.

MR. FREEMAN:. Thank you. A nunber of comments were
just actually inaccurate. This, this building is an office
buil ding, so the coments about no affordable housing,
di spl acenent, not relevant to this site.

If you go to our overall site plan, the area is
a commercial area. It's zoned commercial. The majority of
the buildings, wwthinthis project site, are office, so we're
replacing an office, or industrial, with a new office, or
I ndustrial. That's, essentially, what we're proposi ng here.

No setbacks. That's not true. W just descri bed
set backs al ong Shannon Place, we're w dening W Street by,
essentially, taking | and out of our, out of private space and
dedicating it.

You heard the Architect describe setbacks in the
bui l ding, differences in heights, setbacks, and massing.

Again, all of the, all of the conversation about housi ng, not
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rel evant, but because this is a -- no DHCD reports, again,
it's an office building.

The coments about jobs, we, perhaps, M. Qten
had m ssed that part, where we spent significant anount of
time tal king about jobs that woul d be reserved for Ward 7 and
8 residents.

But, again, | wll put all of that in witing,
just to nake sure that --

CHAl RVAN HOOD: So - -

MR. FREEMAN: -- we're on the record.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: So here's the thing, once you put
that in witing, |I'mgoing to have to allow the party an
opportunity to respond.

MR. FREEMAN: \What are --

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR,  FREENAN: | don't know that there are any
parties.

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: The ANC is an automatic party.

MR. FREEMAN:. Well --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So unless you can touch on it,
now, | think you --

MR. FREEMAN. So let ne -- yes.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: -- | think you already did,
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actual ly.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR FREEMAN: Yes. | think I, | think I covered
it --

CHAl RVAN HOOD: So - -

MR. FREEMAN. -- all, again, in terns of --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- | think the record is conplete,
but if you want to expound on sone other things, I'll |eave

it --

MR, FREEMAN.  Sure.

CHAIRVAN HOOD:  -- I'Il leave it open.

MR. FREEMAN. Yes, we're happy, |'m happy.

(O f the record comments.)

MR, FREEMAN: |'m happy to go through all of it,
NOW. Questions about the accunul ative inpact, again, this
Is a second stage application, all of that was reviewed, as
part of the first stage application.

In ternms of the, the future, the policy map
designation, the Ofice of Planning actually | ooked at that,
for this site and the overall PUD, as a part of approval for
the project so they didn't -- so all of that was bal anced,
as, as, during the tine they reviewed the first stage
approval .

Comment s about shadows, light, air, ventilation,

we have exhibits in the record that include shadow studi es
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that indicate no adverse inpacts on light, air, or views.

(O f the record comments.)

MR, FREEMAN: D spl acenent. Again, this is
currently, all of this is currently, office, or industrial,
use. We're not taking residential use, or re-zoning it.

The property was originally zoned commerci al and
It wll continue to be zoned comercial, so this granting of
a second stage approval wll not result in displacenent.
Anything that | m ssed?

(O f the record comments.)

MR, FREEMAN:. Jobs, again. | tal ked about | obs,
all of that's in the record, in terns of our anenity package
and what we've proffered with, specifically, with respect to
j obs reserved for Ward 7 and 8 residents.

G ve ne just one second, | -- traffic mtigation,
again, all of that was studi ed by DDOT and pedestrian safety,
all of that was included in the DDOT study and a part of, a
part of the, the analysis that, that DDOT revi ewed and, and
conducted in their report and, ultinmately, agreed that, the
proj ect should be approved.

And | ast, but not | east, densities in nei ghborhood
conservation areas, are guided by the future |and use nap.
W talked a little bit about the future land use nap
designation for the project and, howit's part of the first

st age PUD approval that the O fice of Planning, in connection
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with the Zoni ng Conmm ssion reviewed the conp plan, revi ewed
the map, reviewed the policies, elenents, et cetera, in
support in approving this building on this site with this
hei ght and density. So that's all | have for, for a
rebuttal.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Ms., Ms., Comm ssSioner
Ful l er, did you have any --

MR. FREEMAN: Tax |iens.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: -- additional questions on
rebuttal ?

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Ckay. Al right, so we'll get
your cl osi ng.

MR  FREEMAN: So, so one last point, tax
mtigation. We don't think, to the extent that M. Oten
rai sed, comments about the District needing an inposed caps
on property tax growh and, and other tax policies,
associated with the District.

This PUD does not inplicate those policies. The
District is free to do, take those neasures, as they deem
fit. That, frankly, has nothing to do with the specifics of
this project. So --

(O f the record comments.)
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MR FREEMAN: So, with respect to closing, we

believe the record is full and conplete. It indicates how
we neet the standards for a second stage approval.

You heard fromour Architect, with respect to the
design of the building and how that's consistent with the
90-f oot height and density that was approved, as part of the
first stage approval.

You heard from our traffic consultant that we
worked with DDOT. W resolved and agreed to 99 percent of
their conditions, as it relates to traffic and mtigations.

And, again, you heard fromthe O fice of Planning
that, the, the project should be approved. W wil,
certainly, put our proffers and conmtnents in the record.

W will, certainly, provide the additional
I nformation that the Conmm ssion asked for, wth respect to
the views fromthe alley and the treatnent of the existing
service space, as well as, clarification on the color range
and the, the views and distance from of the building from
fromthe existing residents.

So again, we think the applicationis conplete and
we | ook forward to -- we will continue to with the ANC and,
hopefully, we'll be able to reach a reasonabl e agreenent and
we | ook forward to com ng back, hopefully, in Septenber for
final action. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, thank you. W, also, |ook

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

104

forward to hearing the outcone of, of the neeting with the
ANC. |I'malso glad to hear that you all are having a neeting
with the Anacostia Coordinating Council, as well, and sone
ot her groups.

So that, that shows an effort of working with the
af fect ed nei ghborhood, of the people, who are going to be

af fected by the project.

And | greatly -- | nean, |I'msure the Conm ssion,
we Wil greatly appreciate it and the citizens, as well. So
we want to nmake sure you all knew exactly -- get back out

there and try to hash through sone of those things. So we're
| ooking forward to that. Ckay, let's see if there any
foll owup questions up here? M. Turnbull?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, | don't have a, |
don't have a question, | just want to coment. | just - in
| ooking at this, the drawing that's on the screens, LO1
whi ch, actually, you, the draw ng, you inproved the draw ng
from what we have in our, what we originally got, fromthe
original set, you've added all the trees along Railroad
Avenue, which | greatly appreciate.

But, it, it's a telling drawing, in that, what
we've often told applicants, architects, and devel opers, the
building is in nore than just the visible sides of a project.
The, sort of, the front of the building, the thing that sells

the building, it's also the back of the buil ding.
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And so you go all the way around the buil ding and
then you cone to, oh God, God forbid we got an alley, and
It's the end of the building and it's, what the hell do we
do, we -- tough beans, we got to just live wthit, and there
goes our -- we have had a | ot of applicants.

And | can think of, | think of the old Hechinger's
projects and a couple of others, where they got involved and
said, you know -- yes, and | look at that A37 and it says,
this is our building. W're a neighbor.

We want to make good friends, we want to nake good
nei ghbors. W want to be a part of this conmunity. W want
to share life in this alley and everything else. | woul d
just ask you, to take another | ook at that alley.

| nmentioned about the existing -- | got invol ved
with the existing service area and that's left over fromthe
other one and I'mnot sure what it really |ooks |ike, but I
think, as you're neeting that service area and with the new
transforners and everything, please take a careful | ook at
how you want to be a part of the community and how you want
your building to face the rest, those t ownhouses on t he ot her
si de.

| bring up that stupid tel ephone pole. W' ve had
people, we've had Applicants replace the Ilighting, do
sonething, to correct a dunb feature that effects your

bui | ding, as nuch as it does the rest of the community.
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Just, | ask you, just as a proffer, |ook at

sonething and see if there's sonething you can do, not only

for the community, for your own building. It's going to nake
that whole place |ook better. Anyways, just ny final
t hought .

MR, TURNER: Yes, absolutely, we'll be nore than
happy to do that.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, so nuch.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: (kay, any ot her cl osing thoughts?
Vice Chair Mller.

VICECHAIR M LLER: | woul d just associ ate nyself,
with Comm ssioner Turnbull's comrents, and |, and |'m sure
the Applicant wants to have a beautiful building on all four
si des.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Any ot her cl osing t houghts?

(No audi bl e response.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ms. Schellin, do we need to cone
up with sone dates, or sonething?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes. Sorry, what was the date that
the Comm ssion asked for, it was the 7th, right, Septenber
7t h?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, ma' am

M5.  SCHELLI N: Ckay. How much tinme is the
Appl i cant going to need, to get everything in, do you think?

MR. FREEMAN. (No audi bl e response.)
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SCHELLIN: A coupl e weeks, two weeks?

FREEMAN. So, so | heard a couple of things,

on ny list | have --

IVS.

5 D

IVS.
VR.

SCHELLIN: | don't have a list, so you don't

FREEMAN. Ckay.

SCHELLIN: -- need to tell ne what you have

FREEMAN. So |'mthinking --
SCHELLIN:. -- on your |ist.

FREEMAN:. |'mthinking a couple of weeks.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

(O f the record comments.)

IVS.
VR.
IVS.

SCHELLIN:  And then you guys have to neet.
FREEMAN: To --

SCHELLI N: What was the date in August, you

guys are neeting, August 10th?

MR.

FREENMAN: So the -- when we |ast spoke to

Conmmi ssioner Fuller, the ANC Executive Conmttee nmeets on

August 20th --
IVB.

SCHELLIN: 20t h?

MR. FREEMAN:. -- so we were hoping to get to that

nmeeting. And then the ANC full neeting is Septenber 4th, at

IVS.

(202) 234-4433

SCHELLI N:  Sept enber 4th, okay.
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MR. FREEMAN. -- which point we would --

M5. SCHELLIN: And they asked for the record --
MR. FREEMAN. They asked to be --

M5. SCHELLIN. -- to be open until the 7th?

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. FREEMAN:  Correct.

M5. SCHELLIN: Got you. They neet on Saturdays?
No, I'm |l ooking at August, |'msorry.

PARTI Cl PANT: That's a Tuesday.

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.

PARTI Cl PANT: The first Tuesday.

(O f the record comments.)

MS5. SCHELLIN: COkay, SO you guys are neeting on
the 20th, okay. So having the neeting with the ANC on the,
or the Executive Conmmttee on the 20th --

MR. FREEMAN. And, Ms. Schellin, we're happy to
file our materials by the 20th, so that we can also have it
to take to the, share with the ANC

MS. SCHELLI N: Ckay, but then, you want to
foll owup fromyour neeting, too, right?

MR, FREEMAN: Hopefully, to followup would be a
si gned CBA.

M5. SCHELLIN. Ckay. So how about August 27th?
That would be a week after the neeting. And then, the ANC

woul d have until the 7th of Septenber, as they requested.
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or Chai rman Hood, the
nity to respond to the
have unti |

woul d you be able to

respond in just a few days to that report?

MR. FREEMAN: Yes.

MS. SCHELLIN: So if you could respond by the 12th

of Septenber, to the ANC report, and coul d you provide draft

findings of facts and concl usions of |aw, by Septenber 3rd?

(O f the record comments.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Why are we neeting? Wat's the

second -- why, why are we neeting |ate in Septenber?

M5. SCHELLI N: Because of a Rosh --

(O f the record comments.)
CHAI RVAN  HOQOD:

Labor Day?

M5. SCHELLIN. -- Rosh Hashanah.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Oh, Rosh Hashanah. Oh.
M5. SCHELLIN: And actually --
(O f the record comments.)

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes.

(O f the record comments.)
MS. SCHELLI N:

So then we'll have the neeting on

9/17, at 6:30 p.m
MR FREEMAN: Ms. Schellin, 1'd |like to, when we
submt on August 27th, |1'd like to, if okay, be able to
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submt just like a full booklet that includes everything, so

M5. SCHELLIN:  Including the draft order?

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. FREEMAN: Yes, the --

MS. SCHELLIN:.  Ckay.

MR. FREEMAN: -- draft order and a full set of
pl ans that --

MS. SCHELLIN:.  Ckay.

MR, FREEMAN: -- includes the --

M5. SCHELLIN:. Perfect.

MR. FREEMAN: -- new i nmages and any additional

changes we nake.
MS. SCHELLI N:
except for your
MR. FREEMAN:
(Si nmul t aneous

M5. SCHELLI N:

MR, FREEMAN:

MS. SCHELLI N:

response to the ANC,

Right. So everything on the 27th,
i f you --
Correct.
speaki ng.)
-- choose to do one, right? GCot
Thank you.
You can always submt the order

early, when we give you dates, you don't have to do it -- |
see Jessica |ooking at ne. Feel free to always submt them
early. OQAGw Il love that.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.
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M5. SCHELLI N: That's it.

CHAI RVAN HOCD:  All right, thank you. Do we have
anyt hi ng el se?

MS. SCHELLIN:.  No, sir.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: This is our last hearing before
our, well we have a neeting, but our |ast hearing, so | hope
everyone has a great summer. W have a nonth.

MR. FREEMAN. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: So anyway, this hearing is
adj our ned.

(Wher eupon, the public hearing in the above-

entitled matter was concluded at 8:41 p.m)
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